
Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 

Date/Time:  Tuesday, February 26, 2019 @ 7:00 p.m.   

Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 

   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 

Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Denise 

Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson,  Tom Majewski, 

Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, Timothy Riley, and Ben Heili  

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM 

(EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend 

the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email 

hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us  

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  

 RDA Downtown Revolving Loan Fund Presentation 

 

2. Minutes and Reports: 

Planning Commission (1/14/19); Whitewater Park Steering Committee (11/19/18); Landmarks 

Commission (1/10/19); Utilities (1/14/2019); Tree Commission (1/10/19); RDA (1/3/19, 

1/9/19,1/29/19)  

 

3. Public Comment Period:  

 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. February 12, 2019 Council Minutes 

B. R- 21-2019- Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper City official (s) to issue Operator 

Licenses  

C. Stoughton Utilities January Payments Due List Report; Stoughton Utilities December 2018 

Financial Summary; Stoughton Utilities December 2018 Statistical Report 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

5. O-7-2019- Amending the zoning classification of 117 Ashberry Lane in the City of Stoughton, WI 

(Planning commission approved 7-0 on February 11, 2019)   FIRST READING  

 

6. O-8-2019- Repealing Zoning Code Section 78-205(10) of the Stoughton Municipal Code, 

Number of Land Uses per Building (Planning Commission approved 7-0 on February 11, 

2019)          FIRST READING 

 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 

  

 

mailto:hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us


7. R- 22-2019- Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Eli Pitney to operate an automobile repair and 

outdoor display establishment (automobile sales) including group development requirements at 1005 

N. Page St. (Planning Commission approved 6-0 on February 11, 2019)  

 

8. R-23-2019-Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the write-off of 

Stoughton Utilities delinquent account balances and invoices deemed uncollectible as of December 

31, 2018 (Utilities Committee approved 6-0 on February 18, 2019)  

 

9. R-24-2019-Confirming the Mayor’s appointment of Ben Heili to the Parks & Recreation 

Committee and Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee 

 

10.  R-25-2019-Confirming the Mayor’s appointment of Judy Olson to the Seniors in Need Committee  

 

11. R-26-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement with 

Resource Engineering Associates, Inc.  (REA) to install a groundwater monitoring well and 

continuous sampling for the first three quarters of 2019 for the property located at 216 E. Main 

Street (Finance approved 4-0 on February 12, 2019)  

 

12.  R-27-2019- Authorizing and directing the Director of Planning & Development to negotiate 

and acquire the necessary easements and acquisitions on behalf of the City of Stoughton for 

2019 Street and Stormwater Projects and allocate such expenses to the projects (Finance 

approved 4-0 on February 12, 2019)  

 

13. R-28-2019-Authorizing the use of $35,000 from the Building Maintenance Fund to replace 

an air handling unit and replace the HVAC automation system at the Senior Center (Finance 

approved 4-0 on February 12, 2019)  

 

14. Consideration and possible action regarding Boardman Clark request for conflict waiver regarding 

Holtan Road Storm Sewer project-extension through Stoughton Area School District high school 

site  

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 

aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 

Mayor Tim Swadley, Council President Tom Majewski  

 





Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, February 26, 2019 @ 7:00 p.m.   


Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Denise 


Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson,  Tom Majewski, 


Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, Timothy Riley, and Ben Heili  


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM 


(EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend 


the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email 


hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us  


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 RDA Downtown Revolving Loan Fund Presentation 


 


2. Minutes and Reports: 


Planning Commission (1/14/19); Whitewater Park Steering Committee (11/19/18); Landmarks 


Commission (1/10/19); Utilities (1/14/2019); Tree Commission (1/10/19); RDA (1/3/19, 


1/9/19,1/29/19)  


 


3. Public Comment Period:  


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


A. February 12, 2019 Council Minutes 


B. R- 21-2019- Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper City official (s) to issue Operator 


Licenses  


C. Stoughton Utilities January Payments Due List Report; Stoughton Utilities December 2018 


Financial Summary; Stoughton Utilities December 2018 Statistical Report 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


5. O-7-2019- Amending the zoning classification of 117 Ashberry Lane in the City of Stoughton, WI 


(Planning commission approved 7-0 on February 11, 2019)   FIRST READING  


 


6. O-8-2019- Repealing Zoning Code Section 78-205(10) of the Stoughton Municipal Code, 


Number of Land Uses per Building (Planning Commission approved 7-0 on February 11, 


2019)          FIRST READING 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us





7. R- 22-2019- Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Eli Pitney to operate an automobile repair and 


outdoor display establishment (automobile sales) including group development requirements at 1005 


N. Page St. (Planning Commission approved 6-0 on February 11, 2019)  


 


8. R-23-2019-Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the write-off of 


Stoughton Utilities delinquent account balances and invoices deemed uncollectible as of December 


31, 2018 (Utilities Committee approved 6-0 on February 18, 2019)  


 


9. R-24-2019-Confirming the Mayor’s appointment of Ben Heili to the Parks & Recreation 


Committee and Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee 


 


10.  R-25-2019-Confirming the Mayor’s appointment of Judy Olson to the Seniors in Need Committee  


 


11. R-26-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement with 


Resource Engineering Associates, Inc.  (REA) to install a groundwater monitoring well and 


continuous sampling for the first three quarters of 2019 for the property located at 216 E. Main 


Street (Finance approved 4-0 on February 12, 2019)  


 


12.  R-27-2019- Authorizing and directing the Director of Planning & Development to negotiate 


and acquire the necessary easements and acquisitions on behalf of the City of Stoughton for 


2019 Street and Stormwater Projects and allocate such expenses to the projects (Finance 


approved 4-0 on February 12, 2019)  


 


13. R-28-2019-Authorizing the use of $35,000 from the Building Maintenance Fund to replace 


an air handling unit and replace the HVAC automation system at the Senior Center (Finance 


approved 4-0 on February 12, 2019)  


 


14. Consideration and possible action regarding Boardman Clark request for conflict waiver regarding 


Holtan Road Storm Sewer project-extension through Stoughton Area School District high school 


site  


 


ADJOURNMENT 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 


Mayor Tim Swadley, Council President Tom Majewski  


 








Downtown Revolving 


Loan Fund (RLF) 


Approval Process 
 


The program was created by the City of 


Stoughton and the Stoughton Redevelopment 


Authority and is administered by the Wisconsin 


Women’s Business Initiative Corporation (WWBIC).   


 


      


     


 


 


Applications should be submitted directly to 


WWBIC for processing and underwriting.  If the 


application meets eligibility and underwriting 


standards, the loan will be approved by WWBIC.   


Downtown Revolving Loan Fund Eligibility Boundary Map 


W. Main St. E. Main St. 


E. South St. 


S
. 
4
th


 S
t.


 


E. Jefferson St. 


Yahara River 







Overview 
 
The Stoughton Redevelopment Authority’s (RDA) 
downtown Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) was created to 


assist businesses and commercial property owners with 


building rehabilitation (interior and exterior), building 


construction, and furniture/fixtures/equipment.  It is funded 
by Tax Increment District #4.   


 


Eligibility  
 
Businesses and mixed-use properties within the program 


boundary area (see map on the opposite page) are 


eligible for a loan up to $50,000.   


 
Projects may include: 


• Interior remodeling (electrical, plumbing, walls, 


fixtures, HVAC, etc.);  


• Working capital; 


• Furniture/fixtures/equipment (computers, desks, 


tables, appliances, etc.);  


• Exterior façade work (windows, tuckpointing, siding, 


awnings, etc.); and 


• New building construction. Single properties may be 


eligible for more than one loan.  For example, each 
business in a multi-tenant building may apply, and 


the property owner may also apply to remodel 


second floor residential or office space.   
 


The following activities are ineligible for RLF assistance 
and/or cannot count towards the applicant match: 


• Single family homes; 


• Multi-family residential structures that have no 


accompanying commercial space;  


• Refinancing/consolidation of debt from other 


sources; 


• Reimbursement for expenditures or binding financial 


obligations incurred prior to loan approval;  


• Equipment that is not essential to business operation; 


and 


• Routine maintenance. 
 


RLF funds may not be used for real estate transactions, but 


real estate may be part of a larger project that includes 
eligible RLF activities.  For example, an applicant may 


purchase a property and invest $100,000 in building 


rehabilitation and equipment and apply for up to $50,000 


of RLF assistance.   
 


Speculative investment companies, real estate investment 
companies, lending institutions, gambling operations, and 


private recreation facilities are not eligible to submit an 


application.   
 


Loans are fully amortizing up to 60 months at a fixed 


interest rate of 3.0%. Applicants can also choose to have 6 
months interest only payments followed by principal and 


interest payments of up to 54 months.     
 


 


Applications 
 
Applications may be obtained from Stoughton City Hall, 
381 East Main Street, or at the RDA’s website: 


www.stoughtonrda.org.   
 


APPLICATONS ARE STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL 


 
Applications must be submitted to:  


An Nguyen, WWBIC 


2300 S. Park Street, Suite 103  


Madison, WI 53713.  
 


Emailed applications are accepted: 


An.Nguyen@wwbic.com  


 
Questions regarding the program may be directed to 


Jamin Friedl at: (608) 873-6691 or 


jfriedl@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 


 


   


 


 


 


 


 


NEW PICTURES! 








 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Confirming the Mayor’s Appointment of Ben Heili to the Parks & Recreation Committee and 


Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee, pursuant to 2-127 of the Stoughton Municipal 


Code 
 
Committee Action: 


 
N/A 


 
Fiscal Impact: $-0- 
 
File Number: 


 
R-24-2019 


 
Date Introduced:  


 
February 26, 2019 


 


WHEREAS, Nicole Wiessinger has resigned from the Stoughton Common Council and the 


Council appointed Ben Heili to fill the vacancy for a term ending in 2020; and  


 


WHEREAS, vacancies that remain on Parks & Recreation Committee and Community Affairs 


and Council Policy Committee will be filled by Ben Heili; and 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) confirm the Mayor’s appointment of Ben Heili to the Parks & Recreation Committee 


and Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee.  


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor     Date 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 








 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Confirming the Mayor’s Citizen Appointment of Judy Olson to the Seniors in Need Committee, 


pursuant to 2-127 of the Stoughton Municipal Code 
 
Committee Action: 


 
N/A 


 
Fiscal Impact: $-0- 
 
File Number: 


 
R-25-2019 


 
Date Introduced:  February 26, 2019  


 


WHEREAS, Wally Wurtzler has resigned from the Seniors in Need Committee and the Mayor 


has submitted his appointment to fill the vacancy for a term ending in 2019; and  


 


WHEREAS, the appointment is as follows: 


 


Seniors in Need 


Judy Olson  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) confirm the Mayor’s appointment of Judy Olson to the Seniors in Need Committee.   


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor     Date 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 








 
City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and Directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement with Resource 


Engineering Associates, Inc. (REA) to install a groundwater monitoring well and continuous 


sampling/monitoring for the first three quarters of 2019 at the property located at 216 E Main Street, 


Stoughton, WI 53589. 


 


Committee Action:         Finance Committee 4-0 


Fiscal Impact:                $4,280 


 


 


 


 
File Number: 


 
R- 26 -2019 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
February 26, 2019 


 
WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton had previously engaged Resource Engineering Associates, Inc. 


(REA) to complete a Phase II ESA at the property located at 216 E Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589, 


and 


WHEREAS, as a result of the Phase II ESA, the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 


determined one groundwater monitoring well is required in the southwest corner of the property, and 


 


WHEREAS, REA has provided an estimate totaling $4,280 for the groundwater well monitoring 


installation, initial sampling and ongoing monitoring/sampling, and  


 
WHEREAS, the costs associated with this work are considered to be related to the move-in and make 


ready costs associated with the property located at 216 E Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 and were 


included in the 2019 City of Stoughton CIP Budget as approved by the City of Stoughton Common 


Council on November 13, 2018, and 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) 


enter into an agreement with REA for an amount not-to-exceed $4,280 in relation to the required 


groundwater well monitoring installation, initial sampling and ongoing monitoring. 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     







RESOURCE 3510PaimenteiStiec( Phone: 608 831 5522
ENGINEERING suite lOO Fax: 608-831-6564


^  ASSOCIATES, INC. Mlcldleton, \\153562 Web: wv>Y.ieaeDg.coin


January 29, 2019


Mr. Matthew Dregne, Attorney
Stafford Rosenbaum, LLP


222 West Washington Ave, Suite 900
P.O. Box 1784 EES - 2 20i8
Madison, WI 53701-1784


•'V


RE: Well Installation/Sampling Proposal
216 E Main Street, Stoughton, WI


Dear Mr. Dregne:


Per your request. Resource Engineering Associates, Inc. (REA) is providing you with this
Proposal for the installation and sampling of a monitoring well at 216 E Main Street, Stoughton,
Wisconsin. After reviewing REA's September 27, 2018, Phase II ESA submitted on January 10,
2018, the DNR Closure Committee determined that additional groundwater investigation was
necessary. After discussions on January 24, 2018, with Wendell Wojner, DNR Project Manager
for the site, it was determined that one groundwater monitoring well installed in the southwest
comer of the property, near Phase II ESA boring B-1, should be adequate to provide the
groundwater information requested by the Closure Committee. This proposal provides the
estimated cost of installing, developing, and sampling the monitoring well, along with report
writing assuming that the sample shows that no further sampling is required. The proposal also
provides an estimate of costs if three additional samplings, based on quarterly sampling for one
year should be required. One groundwater sample would be submitted from the initial sampling
round for laboratory analysis for volatile organic compounds (VOC) and polycyclic aromatic
hydrocarbons (PAH). Samples from subsequent sampling events, if required would only be
analyzed for VOCs. REA's opinion of cost of the work proposed is as follows:


Well Installation. Development and First Sampling Round
Commodities


Well Installation $1,800
Laboratory Analysis 1 GW Sample (VOC & PAH) $160


Commodity Costs $1,960


Consulting


Fieldwork (Oversight, Development, Sampling) Tech 10 hr x $80/hr $800
Report Writing, etc. Tech 4 hr x $80/hr $320


Consulting Costs $1,120













		11a-R-26-2019-MSB Groundwater Well Monitoring Installation.pdf

		11b-REA Agreement.pdf






 
City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the Director of Planning & Development to negotiate and acquire the 


necessary easements and acquisitions on behalf of the City of Stoughton for 2019 Street and 


Stormwater Projects and allocate such expenses to the projects. 
 
Committee Action: 


 
Finance approved 4-0 on February 12, 2019 


 
Fiscal Impact:  


 
File Number: 


 
R- 27-2019 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
February 26, 2019 


 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to obtain several easements and acquisitions for the installation of public 


infrastructure and grading for projects in 2019, and 


 


WHEREAS, the Director of Planning and Development is the project manager and has been discussing 


the project with affected property owners, and  


 


WHEREAS, the Director of Planning and Development understands the project and the need to obtain 


identified easements in an equitable manner, and 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the Director of Planning and 


Development be hereby authorized to negotiate and acquire the necessary easements and acquisitions on 


behalf of the City of Stoughton for 2019 Street and Stormwater Projects and allocate such expenses to the 


projects. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 
 
S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\Council Resolution-2019  Negotiate Easements.docx 







CITY OF STOUGHTON    RODNEY J. SCHEEL 


DEPARTMENT OF      DIRECTOR 


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 


(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


 


 


 


Date:  February 4, 2019 


 


To:  Finance Committee  


 


From:  Rodney J. Scheel 


  Director of Planning & Development 


 


Subject: Finance Committee Agenda Item – Authorization to Negotiate Easements for 


2019 Projects 


 


Several easements are necessary for 2019 Street projects to accommodate stormwater 


improvements and grading for sidewalks.  We are requesting permission to negotiate and secure 


the required easements. 


 


 


 


If you have any questions, please contact me. 
    


     


 
    


 
S:\Planning\RJS\Committees\Finance Committee 2-4-2019.docx 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/



		12a-Council Resolution-2019  Negotiate Easements.pdf

		12b-Finance Committee 2-4-2019.pdf






 
City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing the use of $35,000 from the Building Maintenance Fund to replace an air handling unit 


and replace the HVAC automation system at the Senior Center 


 
Committee Action: 


 
 


 
Fiscal Impact:  


 
File Number: 


 
R-28-2019 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
February 26, 2019 


 
WHEREAS, a thirty year old air handling unit has failed this winter, and 


 


WHEREAS, this $25,000 replacement was not scheduled for 2019, and  


 


WHEREAS, the Senior Center HVAC automation system is budgeted for replacement but will require 


and additional $10,000, and 


 


WHEREAS, the Building Maintenance Fund has been established to addressed building maintenance 


items;  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton authorizes the use of $35,000 from 


the Building Maintenance Fund to replace an air handling unit and replace the HVAC automation system 


at the Senior Center. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 
 
 


 


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\Council Resolution - 2019 Senior Center HVAC Unit & Controls.docx 







CITY OF STOUGHTON    RODNEY J. SCHEEL 


DEPARTMENT OF      DIRECTOR 


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 


(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


 


 


 


Date:  February 5, 2019 


 


To:  Finance Committee  


 


From:  Rodney J. Scheel 


  Director of Planning & Development 


 


Subject: Finance Committee Agenda Item – Senior Center Heating, Ventilation and Air 


Conditioning (HVAC) Items 


 


The 2018 Budget included $20,000 to replace the outdated HVAC automation system.  The 


actual cost will be about $30,000. 


 


This winter we had a heating coil fail in the lower level air handling unit.  The walls were 


constructed around this unit making repair or replacement extremely difficult.  The serial number 


indicate it was put in service about 30 years ago.  We recommend full replacement of the unit 


and it will require temporary removal of a portion of an interior wall in their Woodshop. We plan 


to create a suitable access panel for future maintenance.  This unbudgeted scope of work is 


expected to cost about $25,000. 


 


At the same time, we would like to proceed with replacement of the HVAC automation system.  


The combination of these two projects requires authorization to use an additional $35,000 from 


the Building Maintenance Fund that was not budgeted in 2019. 


 


 


If you have any questions, please contact me. 
    


     


 
    


 
S:\Planning\RJS\Committees\Finance Committee 2-5-2019 - Senior HVAC.docx 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/



		13a-R-28-2019Council Resolution-2019 Senior Center HVAC Unit  Controls.pdf

		13b-.pdf



















Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 


Monday, January 14, 2019 at 6:00 pm 
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, 
WI. 
 


Members Present:  Mayor Tim Swadley, Chair; Todd Barman; Matt Bartlett, Vice-Chair; Greg 


Jenson; Tom Robinson; and Tom Selsor 


Members Absent: Phil Caravello 


Staff:  Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator  


Press: None 


Guests: Amanda Venturino; Elizabeth Weitner; Emily Bahr; and Louis Halverson.  


 


1. Call to order.  Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 


 


2. Consider approval of the Plan Commission meeting minutes of December 10, 2018.   


Motion by Barman to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Selsor.  Motion carried 6 – 0. 


 


3. Council Representative Report. 


Bartlett reported the conditional use extension was approved for Tru Hotel and there are plans to 


start construction in April.  The Council also approved the 2 extra-territorial CSM requests. 


 


4. Staff Report - Status of Current Developments. 


Stacey introduced the status of current developments as outlined in the packet of materials.  There 


were no questions. 


 


5. Request by Mackensey Gervasi for a conditional use permit to allow a group daycare and 


preschool at 1940 Jackson Street. 


Mayor Swadley introduced the request.  Stacey stated the applicant has requested this agenda item 


be removed from consideration. 


 


Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 


 


No one spoke. 


 


Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 


 


Motion by Bartlett to Table the request, 2nd by Barman.  Motion carried 6 – 0. 


 


6. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-206(8)(y), Keeping of Chickens. 


Stacey gave an overview of the requested change from 4 hens to 6 hens. 


 


Jenson stated agenda item 6 and 7 are related to chickens and he is in favor of approving item 6 


and removing the section in item 7 due to redundancy. 


 


Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 


 


Elizabeth Weitner spoke in favor of the change. 


 


Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 


 







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


1/14/19 


Page 2 of 3 


 


Selsor stated the amendment makes sense. 


 


Motion by Selsor to recommend Common Council approval of the ordinance amendment as 


presented, 2nd by Robinson.   


 


Bartlett stated he checked with Police Chief Leck who stated there have been no complaints 


related to chickens.  Stacey stated there have been no issues with chickens and he believes there 


will be no issues adding 2 more hens. 


 


Motion carried 6 – 0. 


 


7. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 6-2(b), Keeping of Animals. 


Jenson stated this section is redundant and should be removed.  Stacey stated the first 2 sentences 


could be removed. 


 


Barman stated a reference to the zoning code should be added at the end of the section. 


 


Motion by Jenson to recommend Common Council approval of the ordinance with the first 2 


sentences removed and a reference to the zoning code section related to the keeping of chickens 


added at the end, 2nd by Barman.  Motion carried 6 - 0. 


 


8. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-916(2)(o), Zoning Administrator. 


Stacey explained there is a variance procedure to request small changes to the zoning 


requirements and staff has never given out waivers administratively. 


 


Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 


 


No one spoke. 


 


Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 


 


Motion by Barman to recommend Common Council approval of the ordinance as presented, 2nd 


by Bartlett.  Motion carried 6 - 0. 


 


9. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-518, Residential historic design overlay zoning 


district. 


Stacey explained this section does not have any requirements and refers to a document that was 


established in 1998.  Also, the Landmarks Commission reviewed this section and recommends 


removal or possible amendments. 


 


Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 


 


No one spoke. 


 


Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 


 


Motion by Barman to recommend Common Council approval of the ordinance as presented, 2nd 


by Jenson.   







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


1/14/19 


Page 3 of 3 


 


 


Bartlett questioned if this section was reference anywhere in the code.  Stacey stated he did not 


find any references in the code or comprehensive plan. 


 


Motion carried 6 - 0. 


 


10. Proposed amendment to the Planning & Development Fee Schedule. 


Stacey explained the proposed changes.  Mayor Swadley emphasized the need to make increases 


where necessary when the fee does not match the amount of staff time. 


 


Bartlett found an error where a flat fee states a minimum which will be removed from the draft 


that goes to Council. 


 


Barman questioned consistency with other communities.  Stacey stated we are consistent with 


what other communities are charging for fees. 


 


Motion by Bartlett to recommend Common Council approval of the resolution with the one 


amendment, 2nd by Jenson.  Motion carried 6 - 0. 


 


11. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 10-34(b), Electrical Contractor License. 


Stacey stated due to changes in state statutes many years ago, the City stopped charging electrical 


contractors for a local license and the City does not have an electrical examiners board anymore. 


 


Motion by Bartlett to recommend Common Council approval of the ordinance as presented, 2nd 


by Jenson.  Motion carried 6 - 0. 


 


12. Future agenda items. 


Jenson questioned when the bee ordinance would be coming forward.  Mayor Swadley stated 


Attorney Dregne is starting to get caught up so he will find out what the timetable is. 


 


Mayor Swadley stated State law changes will require some new reporting requirements by 2020 


and it will be necessary to make some zoning ordinance changes too. 


 


Kettle Park West Phase 2; Jordan Tilleson project at 193 W. Main Street; Marathon site may have 


a project coming; The new owner of the old D and M Station will request a conditional use for an 


outdoor display use to sell vehicles. 


 


13. Adjournment.  Motion by Jenson to adjourn at 6:30 pm, 2nd by Bartlett.  Motion carried 6 – 0. 


 


 


Respectfully Submitted, 


 


Michael P. Stacey 


 
T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Planning Commission\2019\Planning Minutes  1-14-19.docx 







WHITEWATER PARK STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
November 19, 2018  
8:00 AM 
Stoughton City Hall – Hall of Fame Room   
 
Members Present: Bob Diebel, Regina Hirsch, Brandon Holstein, Carl Chenoweth, Alex DeSmidt, 
Matt Dregne, and Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn 
Guests: Gary Lacy (call in), Ron Jake, Gary Blazek, Alex Cramer, Mayor Tim Swadley  
 
1. Call to Order 
Meeting called to order at 8:00 am.  
 
2. Approval of the August 20, 2018 Minutes 
Motion by Diebel and second by DeSmidt to approve the minutes. Motion passed unanimously.  
 
3. Approval of the September 17, 2018 Minutes  
Motion by Chenoweth and seconded by Deibel to approve the minutes. Motion passed 
unanimously.  


 
4. Communications  
Glynn shared that the city did not receive the grant funding from the DNR even though the 
application scored high. They had concerns about water levels changing and we may need to do 
a hydrological study to proceed. The hydrological study is part of the next phase of engineering 
work. There will be a meeting with the DNR later in the day about the project. We may need to 
change a few things, but everything should move forward next year. Glynn stated that May 1, 
2019 would be the next deadline to apply for the grant. The DNR would like to see a hydrological 
study would need to be prepared. 
 
Old Business 
 
5. New Members 
Glynn shared there was a member from the Yahara Fishing Club who was interested in being a 
member. He would follow-up with him about attending the meetings.  
 
New Business  
 
6. Communication & Public Relations Strategies (Discussion and Possible Action) 
Glynn shared that there has been misinformation posted on various social media outlets. He 
invited Ron Jake for assistance in this area. Jake recommended staying on top of the various 
outlets and having a FAQ page about the project. The discussion then centered around steps 
forward with engineering and presenting the information to the community.   
 
7. Trail Connectivity & Greenways (Discussion) 
Item was tabled.  
 
8. Design Options – Gary Lacy (Discussion and Possible Action) 
Gary Lacy called into the meeting and answered questions about the project. Questions centered 
around quality of the park, safety concerns, and flood plain elevations. Lacy shared that there 
could be one or two more whitewater features upstream of the dam if it is removed. Lacy also 
shared that there is some concern with head clearance with the 4th St bridge during high flows, 
but he could engineer the rapids so it would be calm water for paddlers heading under the bridge. 
Lacy said the 4th St bridge wouldn’t need to be replaced, but it would help long-term to have a 
bridge that spans the entire river instead of a box culvert bridge. Lacy shared that the design for 
the concept plan would keep the in-stream improvements downstream of the 4th St bridge as is 
and additional features upstream of the bridge in the natural river channel. Lacy shared that 
moving the whitewater features all upstream of the bridge would not make traversing the bridge 
any safer than keeping whitewater features on both sides. Lacy recommended doing a dam out 
concept plan due to its modest cost which can provide a picture to the community on what a dam 
removal would look like. A hydraulic analysis would be needed to predict water level impacts.  
 


 







Motion made by Chenoweth and seconded by Diebel to recommend to the Parks and Recreation 
to consider funding the dam out conceptual plan. Motion passed unanimously.  
 
Motion made by Dregne and seconded by DeSmidt to recommend to City Council to fund 
additional design and engineering at $90,000 in 2019. Motion passed unanimously.  
 
Adjournment 
Motion made by Hirsch and seconded by Holstein at 9:50 am. Motion carried unanimously.  







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2019 PACKETS\02-26-19\Committee Minutes\Landmarks Minutes 1-10-19.doc 


Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


Thursday January 10, 2019 – 6:30 pm 


City Hall, Hall of Fame Room, Lower Level, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 
 


Members Present:  Peggy Veregin, Chair; Alan Hedstrom, Vice-Chair; Greg Pigarelli, 


Secretary; Kimberly Cook; Todd Hubing; and Tom Majewski 


Absent: Kristi Panthofer 


Staff: Michael Stacey 


Guests:  None 


 


1. Call to order.  Veregin called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm. 
 


2. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of December 13, 


2018.   


Motion by Hedstrom to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Cook.  Motion carried 6 – 
0. 


 
3. Bill Weber requests approval of the tuck-pointing and door replacement along the west 


side of the building at 529 E. Main Street. 


The Commission discussed the approval request.  The grant amount is $1,500.00 
 
Motion by Hubing to approve the improvements as presented, 2nd by Hedstrom.  Motion 
carried 6 – 0. 
 


4. Discuss 2019 Local Landmark mini-grants. 


Veregin provided a draft application and letter.  The Commission decided Friday, April 5, 
2019 should be the deadline for application submittals.  The updated application and letter 
will be sent to all Local Landmark property owners soon. 
 


5. Status of 2017 and 2018 local landmark grants. 


Veregin plans to send letters to Eric Francksen and Joe Cabibbo regarding the upcoming 
deadlines for completion. 
 


6. Discuss local downtown district planning. 


The Commission discussed what the boundaries of the local district should be with the 
consensus being to follow the Main Street Commercial Historic District which is also follows 
the Downtown Design Overlay Zoning District. 
 
The Commission discussed hiring a consultant and the need to outline expectations. 
 
Veregin stated a request for proposals (RFP) could be sent out in hopes of getting 5 proposals 
for review and to help establish costs.  
 
Stacey stated there should be information about the Main Street district from when the 
district was created.  Veregin and Cook agreed. 
 







Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


1/10/19 


Page 2 of 3 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2019 PACKETS\02-26-19\Committee Minutes\Landmarks Minutes 1-10-19.doc  


The group discussed a future presentation/meeting with downtown owners including inviting 
the Mayor, Todd Barman and Aldermanic District 2 and 3 representatives. 
 
Veregin will send an example RFP to Stacey to be prepared for the next meeting. 
 


7. Status update for Power Plant Building. 


Majewski stated the RDA wants the building but won’t get it until insurance can be worked 
out. 
 


8. Discuss status of 1892 High School. 


Veregin stated there is no new information. 
 


9. Discuss Linderud photo collection. 


Hubing has been working on watermarks and renaming the photos with plans to post them to 
the website when completed. 
 


10. Discuss Community Outreach. 


Cook has been working on the Landmarks Facebook page.  Cook stated the content should be 
just Landmarks information and no duplication of other groups such as Stoughton Historical 
Society. 
 
The group discussed the social media policy information which has not yet been solidified. 
 
Cook plans to bring back ideas for content for discussion. 
 
Majewski left at 7:00 pm. 
 


11. Discuss 2018 Preservation Award. 
Veregin has discussed presentation options (at a Council meeting and/or at the building) with 
Tony Hill.  Tony was going to discuss this with the Village Players Board. 
 
The Commission plans to recognize all parties involved in the preservation of the building 
including Dave Udstuen, who did the masonry work. 
 
Cook would like a record of past award recipients for the Facebook page. 


 


12. Local landmark status update for 148/154 E. Main Street, 118 N. Page Street and 515 E. 


Main Street. 


The group discussed when to have a public hearing for these properties with May 


(Preservation Month) being suggested. 


 


Stacey has the information for each property.  Letters will eventually be sent to the property 


owners. 


 


13. Commission Reports/Calendar.  


Cook has been creating running minutes for the last year for future reference. 







Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


1/10/19 


Page 3 of 3 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2019 PACKETS\02-26-19\Committee Minutes\Landmarks Minutes 1-10-19.doc  


 


14. Future agenda items. 


Discuss draft RFP, list of consultants and design guidelines for the Main Street Local 


District. 


 


15. Adjournment. Motion by Pigarelli to adjourn at 8:30 pm, 2nd by Hedstrom.  Motion 


carried 5 - 0. 


 


Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Michael Stacey 







 


 


Tree Commission Meeting Minutes 


Thursday, January 10 at 5:00 PM 


Ed Overland Room, 381 E Main St, Stoughton 
 
Members Present:   Mitch Bergeson, Dean Tangeman, Mike Point, Kevin Short and Nick Yuknis   


Absent & Excused:    Sid Boersma 


Staff:   City Forester John Kemppainen and Street Department Secretary Vickie Erdahl  


Call to order:  Bergeson called to order @ 5:00 PM  


 
1)   Communications:  Kemppainen stated: 


 Start date at New Public Works Facility will be Monday, January 14th. 


 Contractor planted trees at the new site and the feels the trees were poorly planted and may die.  The 
trees have a one year warranty. 


 When meeting with Capital City & Jim’s Tree Service for annual tree trimming – prices were much 
higher than 2018 which means less trimming work will be contracted out and more in-house will be 
scheduled. 


 Ash removal complete except for the trees that are currently being treated.  The monies left in the 
account will be used for replacement trees to be planted and product for continuing to treat the 
remaining ash trees 


 Public Works Director Hebert stated that he would like to have the Public Works website completely 
revamped and is considering an outside contractor 


 Tangeman reported the DNR website is being revamped so there is no report on the Stoughton Tulip 
Tree submitted for its record size. 


 
2) December Forestry Reports:  Kemppainen stated : 


 Met/talked with contractors to secure prices for upcoming tree trimming project. 


 I was a guest speaker for the Agriculture education classes at Stoughton High School.  Discussed 
forestry careers and invasive pests with the students. 


 Small tree trimming continued in December.  Fifty-five (55) trees between 2” & 6” diameter were 
trimmed for structure and clearance in zone 2.  Small tree trimming will continue throughout the 
winter. 


 Trimmed dozens of small trees in Westview Ridge Park with Patrick Groom. 


 Seven (7) trees were removed by Public Works personnel.  Four (4) trees were removed by 
contractor. 


 Completed necessary requirements to maintain Certified Arborist credential and renewed 
credential for additional 3 years. 


 Assisted Street Department with plowing/salting operations on multiple occasions. 


 Began organizing/packing office for move to new facility in January 2019. 
 


3) Discussion on 2019 Arbor Day Event / Plan:  Kemppainen reported that the tube trees were around 
$4.00 a tree which was more than anticipated.  Ideas to pursue: 


 Will check with some groups to see if they would be interested in a donation 


 Check into using the Tree Comm. Donation monies for an Arbor Day celebration 


 Plant a larger tree at each school or a city property,  since the small trees given to students just get 
tossed – question as to who would dig the holes as there wouldn’t be enough time during the 
school presentation 


 







 


 


ACTION ITEM – find a better report that’s easier to read to know the balance in the Tree 
Commission Donation Acct. 
 
Kemppainen left meeting at 5:40 PM. 
 


4) Discussion on City Website – Information on Tree Comm., Links & Other Information:  The entire 
committee feels the website needs more information including a description of the committee’s duties, plus 
separate pages added to include the following: 


Tree Tribute Brochure, EAB Treatment, Gypsy Moth, Tree Selection, Licensed Tree Contractors, and 
Stoughton Big Trees – with links to a National website, Information of Stoughton Parkrow Trees and Wood 
Recycling Program. 


The committee would like to see the following links put on the Tree Comm. page or on a page of links 
relevant to trees such as: 


Tree Inventory, Trees are Good, Relevant Tree Ordinances and Planting Permits. 


The City Forester has already started working on some of the information he would like posted. 


Placed on February Agenda 


5)  Approval of minutes from December 13, 2018 Meeting:  Motion by Short seconded by Tangeman to 
approve the minutes.  Carried 5-0. 


 
6)  Discussion on Hazardous Tree Ordinance Review:  Was moved to the beginning of agenda. 


Kemppainen informed the committee that he had received a memo from the attorney with improvements 
which lets the city have some power to take action regarding the hazardous trees.  The attorney is going 
to draft a repeal and replace of Ordinance 58-10 Public Nuisances and will be including new sections. 


 
Kemppainen and Hebert will be meeting with the city attorney to discuss changes.  Some of the changes 
include the Director or his designee can go on to private property to inspect trees and the Director of 
Public Works Hebert and Planning Director Scheel will be able to write citations. 
 
After the draft is completed the Tree Commission will be able to review and then forward to the Public 
Works Comm. who would then forward on to the City Council. 


 
Placed on February Agenda 
 


7)  Future Agenda Items:  Website, Hazard Ordinance Review and 2019 Arbor Day 
 


 
Motion by Tangeman, seconded by Yuknis to adjourn the meeting at 6:15 p.m.  Respectfully submitted 1/17/19, Vickie 
Erdahl - Staff  







REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES  
Wednesday, January 3, 2019  
Hall of Fame Room 


 


Present:  Roger Springman, Carl Chenoweth, Lukas Trow, Dale Reeves, Regina Hirsch 


Absent and Excused:  Denise Duranczyk, Brian Girgen 


Others Present: Mayor Swadley, Finance Director Friedl (arrived at 6:00 p.m.), Attorneys Matt 


Dregne and Laura Callan 


Call to Order: Called to order at 5:39 p.m. by Springman  


Communications:  


None 


Public Comments:  


None 


Old Business: 


**Closed Session:  Blacksmith Shop damage claim legal review and possible action 
 
Motion by Hirsch, second by Chenoweth to go into closed session at 5:45 p.m. Motion passed 


by roll call 5 to 0. 


Motion by Chenoweth, second by Reeves to go into open session at 7:50 p.m. Motion passed 5 


to 0. 


The RDA authorizes Chenoweth and Springman to serve as representatives at mediation and 


authorizes them to proceed with the mediation process. Starting negotiating point is $182,000 


and the RDA gives Chenoweth and Springman the authority to approve a settlement as low as 


$65,000. No motion was proposed as this passed by a matter of consensus. 


Agenda Items for the January 9, 2019 Meeting  


- Revolving Loan Fund review 
- RFEI 
- Marathon Site 
- Downtown Revitalization 
- Blacksmith Shop insurance 
- Removal of Moratorium – Deferred until RFEI responses are received 


 


Adjourn 


Motion by Chenoweth to adjourn the meeting, second by Reeves, Motion passed 5 to 0 to 


adjourn at 7:58 p.m. 


 


 


 







REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES  
Wednesday, January 9, 2019  
Hall of Fame Room 


 


Present:  Roger Springman, Denise Duranczyk (left at 7:47 p.m.), Regina Hirsch, Dale Reeves, Lukas Trow 


Absent and Excused:  Carl Chenoweth, Brian Girgen 


Others Present: Mayor Swadley, Director Friedl, Gary Becker, Director Gillingham, Director Scheel, Emily 


Bahr, Carl Francine, Alexander Cramer 


Call to Order: Called to order at 5:30 p.m. by Springman  


Communications:  


Springman provided a summary of the Beloit Iron Works tour and economic development efforts 


occurring in Beloit. 


Springman provided a summary of the Powers of the Redevelopment Authority. 


Springman discussed the reduction in the RDA’s future storm water costs. 


Public Comments:  


Carl Francine communicated his thoughts regarding the future of the Powerhouse building and his 


interest in the building. Mr. Francine offered his services to the RDA related to his thoughts on the 


purpose and design of the building. The RDA determined Springman and Mr. Francine should continue 


the conversation at a later date.  


Approval of December 12, 2018 Minutes 


Motion by Duranczyk to approve the December 12th minutes, second by Reeves. Motioned passed 5 to 


0. 


Finance Report  


None 


 


Old Business Items  


 
a.  Update on revolving loan program and possible action on program modifications 


Trow provided an update on his discussions with WWBIC.  
 
Proposed changes from WWBIC: 


- 6 months’ interest only followed by 54 months’ interest and principal 
- Propose $500 increase in current management fee from $1,500 to $2,000 due 


to longer term of the loans 
- Use of loans to repair/rehab residential units above downtown businesses 


needs to be considered by the RDA 
 
Motion by Trow to allow for 6 months’ interest only followed by 54 months’ principal 
and interest, to agree to the $500 increase in management fees and to allow for 







repairs/rehab to downtown residential properties to be included under the program, 
second by Duranczyk. Motion passed 5 to 0. 
 
Viking Brew Pub has also requested the ability to restructure its existing loan under the 
new format.  
 
Motion by Trow to allow Viking Brew Pub to restructure its existing loan under the new 
terms, second by Reeves. Motion passed 5 to 0. 
 


b.  Update on Blacksmith Shop  
Springman noted additional damage occurred on 1/8/19. 
 
Springman provided a brief update on the pending legal actions related to the October 
storm damage. 
 


c.  Discussion and possible action related to the proposed downtown revitalization 
program 
Duranczyk put together a resolution based on feedback from legal counsel, City staff 
and the City Council, and provided a brief summary of the proposed resolution.  
 
Springman inquired as to what the process will be going forward. Duranczyk believes 
the City Council will want to know the make-up of the sub-committee. If approved, 
Duranczyk will work with Becker to develop the initial process and hire a consultant to 
guide the process.  
 
Hirsch requested that a timeline be presented with the resolution to help the Council 
make a more informed decision. Duranczyk and Becker will develop a timeline for 
inclusion in the presentation. 
 
Motion by Hirsch to approve the proposed resolution with the addition of a timeline, 
second by Reeves. Motion passed 5 to 0. 
 


d.  Discussion on RFEI draft and possible action  
Becker highlighted the following items in the RFEI: 


- Name of the development – Leave as Riverfront Development 
- Contact – Responses to the RFEI will go to Director Friedl 
- Duranczyk noted she does not like the picture on the front page. Discussion 


followed and Becker agreed to find a picture of the site from a different angle. 
- RDA members discussed additional proposed edits to the draft RFEI 


Becker will develop a list of developers, finalize the draft RFEI and the SAG Grant 
application prior to the special January RDA meeting. 


Motion by Hirsch to accept the draft and approve the final at the special January 
meeting, second by Trow. Motion passed 5 to 0. 
 
 
 


e.  **Closed Session:  update on Marathon site and possible action on new offer 







Blake George joined to answer questions prior to going into closed session. 
 
Mr. George provided some background related to how this venture came to fruition and 
how he will handle buyer and broker roles included in any new offer.  
 
Mr. George provided clarification related to what type of environmental remediation is 
required at the property. 
 
Springman requested Mr. George confirm the bank’s confidence in the project, but as a 
formality, is requesting a new phase I environmental assessment be done, title work, 
appraisal, project related pro-forma reports, etc. Mr. George feels this can all be 
accomplished prior to the closing deadline.  
 
Mayor Swadley inquired if the storm water issues at the existing Nelson property will be 
remedied prior to the closing date. Director Scheel explained that Mr. Nelson will be 
required to provide a letter of credit for any future projects. Additional discussion 
followed related to the particulars of this issue. Director Scheel did note that Mr. Nelson 
will need to reapply for a permit due to proposed changes in the design of the storm 
water mitigation plans and a letter of credit will be required at that time.  
 
Mr. George confirmed he will provide clarifying language in Exhibit A related to the 
project plan and its impact on any park and permit fees. 
 
Director Scheel provided clarification related to the $5,000 street opening credit, 
explaining that this work was deferred and will be done as part of the project. 
 
Discussion followed related to the treatment of the original $5,000 earnest money and 
guaranteed assessed value amount of $900,000. 


Motion by Trow to go into closed session at 8:40 p.m., second by Reeves. Motion passed 
by roll call 4 to 0. 


Motion by Hirsch to go into open session at 9:17 p.m., second by Reeves. Motion passed 
by roll call 4 to 0. 


Motion by Trow to allow Springman and Reeves to reject the offer that was presented 
and discuss the additional items the RDA would like to see included in the agreement, 
second by Hirsch. Motion passed 4 to 0.  


New Business Items 


a.  Discussion on RDA insurance needs and possible action on insurance acquisition 
 


Springman introduced Director Gillingham to discuss the insurance issue at the 
Blacksmith Shop. 
 
Director Gillingham filed a record only on 10/21 with the insurance company. Based on 
copies of the deeds it was discovered the property is not an insurable interest of the City 
and has not been covered since the transfer of the properties to the RDA. Director 
Gillingham discovered this on 12/28 and under the direction of Springman and Mayor 







Swadley acquired insurance from MPIC on the Blacksmith Shop only. Director Gillingham 
was unable to secure liability insurance on the property so she added the RDA to the 
City’s liability policy as an additional insured. If there is a claim the Self-Insurance Rate 
will increase for the City.  
 
The RDA decided to schedule a late January meeting to finalize the insurance issue and 
itemize an amount that needs to go to Finance Committee and City Council.  


 


 


 Agenda Items for the February 13, 2019 Meeting  


- Discuss process to request funds from City Council and determine an estimated amount the RDA 


and TIF 8 will require for the remainder of calendar year 2019. 


- Public Works Building Demo Process – Determine who will be responsible for hiring the relevant 


consultants/engineering, issuing bids, etc. 


Adjourn 


Motion by Springman to adjourn the meeting, second by Trow. Motion passed 4 to 0 to adjourn at 9:19 


p.m. 


 







REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES  
Wednesday, January 29, 2019  
Hall of Fame Room 


Present:  Roger Springman, Denise Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Dale Reeves, Lukas Trow, Brian Girgen, 


Carl Chenoweth, Attorney Dregne joined at 6:03, Attorney Callen joined at 6:12 


Others Present: Mayor Swadley, Director Scheel, Greg Jenson, Alexander Cramer 


Call to Order: Called to order at 5:30 p.m. by Springman  


Communications:  


Chairman Springman requested a presentation to the City Council, from Lukas Trow regarding Revolving 


Loan Fund. Springman gave a Marathon update. Duranczyk gave an update on the Downtown 


Revitalization initiative. 


Update on RFEI manuscript and possible action to approve:  


Committee reviewed changes suggested by city staff and approved additional changes. Springman and 


Hirsch will meet and present additional changes at the February 13th meeting. Process to distribute the 


RFEI was discussed. 


Closed session on negotiations regarding Blacksmith Shop settlement: 


Motion by Duranczyk to approve move into closed session to discuss Blacksmith Shop settlement, 


second by Reeves. Motion passed 7-0. 


Update on RDA insurance situation 


This was discussed in closed session. Motion by Duranczyk to move into open session, seconded by 


Hirsch. Motion passed 7-0 


 


Discussion on removing Blacksmith Shop moratorium and possible action: 


Motion by Duranczyk to recommend City Council lift the moratorium on the Blacksmith Shop, seconded 


by Hirsch. Motion passed 7-0. 


 


 Agenda Items for the February 13, 2019 Meeting  


- Revolving Loan Fund 


- Downtown Revitalization  


- Marathon offer 


- Mediation preparation 


- Financial update 


 


Adjourn 


 


Motion by Duranczyk to adjourn the meeting, second by Chenoweth. Motion passed 7-0 to adjourn at 


8:28 p.m. 





		01-Planning Minutes  1-14-19.pdf

		02-Whitewater Park Steering Committee Meeting Minutes 11-19-18.pdf

		03-Landmarks Minutes 1-10-19.pdf

		04-TC Min January 10, 2019.pdf

		05C-1-3-2019 RDA Minutes.pdf

		06D-1-9-2019 RDA Minutes.pdf

		07E-1-29-2019 RDA Minutes.pdf






Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, February 12, 2019 @ 7:00 p.m.   


Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Denise 


Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson,  Tom Majewski, 


Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, Timothy Riley  


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m.  


 


Clerk Licht called the roll and noted there were 10 alders present.  


 


Minutes and Reports: the following minutes were added into the record.  


Public Works (12/3/18); Finance (1/8/19); Parks & Rec (12/18/18); Cemetery Board (6/19/18): CA CP 


(1/2/19)  


 


Public Comment Period:  


 Roger Springman spoke in favor of lifting the moratorium on the demolition of the Blacksmith 


Shop.  He also spoke in favor of the Public Works properties be transferred to the RDA.   


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


A. January 22, 2019 Council Minutes 


B. R- 14-2019- Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper City official (s) to issue Operator 


Licenses  


C. November 2018 Treasurers Report 


 


Motion by Jenson, second by Reeves to approve the consent agenda. Motion carried 10-0. 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


O-2-2019- Amending Zoning Code Section 78-206 (8) (y), Keeping of Chickens, of the 


Stoughton Municipal Code  


 


Motion by Bartlett, second by Jenson to approve O-2-2019 Amending Zoning Code Section 78-


206 (8) (y), Keeping of Chickens, of the Stoughton Municipal Code. Motion carried 10-0. 


 


Motion by Hirsch, second by Majewski to reconsider O-2-2019. Motion carried 10-0 


 


Motion by Hirsch, second by Jenson to amend the ordinance to include the language to include 


“coops shall be a minimum of 3 square feet in area per hen chicken and run areas shall be a 


minimum of 10 square feet in area per hen chicken.”  Motion carried 10-0 


 


  


 







O-3-2019-Amending Section 6-2(b), Keeping of Animals, of the Stoughton Municipal Code  


 


Motion by Bartlett, second by Jenson to approve O-3-2019 Amending Section 6-2(b), Keeping 


of Animals, of the Stoughton Municipal Code. Motion carried 10-0. 


 


 


O-4-2019- Amending Zoning Code Section 78-916(2) (o), Zoning Administrator, of the 


Stoughton Municipal Code  


 


Motion by Bartlett, second by Jenson to approve O-4-2019 Amending Zoning Code Section 78-


916(2) (o), Zoning Administrator, of the Stoughton Municipal Code. Hirsch mentioned that the 


ordinance should be gender neutral. Clerk Licht said the gender pronouns would be changed. 


Motion carried 10-0.  


 


O-5-2019- Repealing Zoning Code Section 78-518 of the Stoughton Municipal Code  


 


Motion by Bartlett, second by Hirsch to approve O-5-2019 Repealing Zoning Code Section 78-518 of 


the Stoughton Municipal Code. Motion carried 10-0. 


 


O-6-2019-Repealing Section 10-34 (b) Electrical Contractors License  


 


Motion by Bartlett, second by Jenson to approve O-6-2019 Repealing Section 10-34 (b) 


Electrical Contractors License. Motion carried 10-0. 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


Aldermanic District 4 Appointment: Interviews, appointment, administration of oath and seating of 


new alderperson  


 


Motion by Jenson, second by Bartlett to appoint Ben Heili to serve a term ending in April 2020. Motion 


carried 10-0.  


 


Licht Clerk swore in Heili. Heili took a seat at the table and began to participate in the meeting. Heili 


announced that he would be abstaining from voting in the meeting tonight.  


 


R-15-2019- Providing for the Sale of Approximately $7,400,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes, 


Series 2019A   


 


Motion by Duranczyk, second by Jenson to approve R-15-2019 Providing for the Sale of Approximately 


$7,400,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2019A. Motion carried 10-0 With Heili 


abstaining.  


  


R-16-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper City Official(s) to accept the proposal from 


Community Perceptions for a Community Survey  


 







Motion by Johnson, second by Duranczyk to postpone taking action on R-16-2019. Motion carried 10-0 


with Heili abstaining.  


 


R-17-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper City Official(s) to allocate up to $5,000 for the 2019 


Fireworks Display  


 


Motion by Duranczyk, second by Jenson to approve R-17-2019 Authorizing and directing the proper 


City Official(s) to allocate up to $5,000 for the 2019 Fireworks Display.  Reeves said she did not support 


this. She added it would be easy for the community to do a fundraiser to raise the $5,000. Riley said that 


it was important event for the community. Jenson spoke in favor. Riley said that there could be donation 


bins at the site of the fireworks this year. Motion carried on a roll call vote 6-4 with Boersma, Johnson, 


Reeves, and Duranczyk voting ‘no’ and Heili abstaining.  


 


R-18-2019-Prelimary Resolution Declaring Intent to Exercise Special Assessment Powers for the 2019 


Street and Sidewalk Projects  


 


Motion by Duranczyk, second by Jenson to approve R-18-2019 Prelimary Resolution Declaring Intent 


to Exercise Special Assessment Powers for the 2019 Street and Sidewalk Projects. Duranczyk said she 


voted against this because she is against installing sidewalks on Patterson Street.   


 


Motion by Jenson, second by Duranczyk to remove the side walk infill on the south side of Patterson 


Street. Mayor Swadley said that the policy needed to be followed in order to be fair to everyone in the 


City. Motion failed on a roll call vote of 4-6 with Duranczyk, Riley Boersma, and Johnson voting ‘yes’ 


and Heili abstaining.  


 


Original motion carried on a roll call vote of 6-4 with Duranczyk, Riley, Boersma, and Johnson voting 


‘no’. Heili abstained.  


 


R-19-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper City Official(s) to revise the City of Stoughton Policy 


for Scheduled Building Maintenance fund  


 


Motion by Duranczyk, second by Jenson to approve R-19-2019 Authorizing and directing the proper 


City Official(s) to revise the City of Stoughton Policy for Scheduled Building Maintenance fund. 


Motion carried 10-0. 


 


 


R-20-2019- Lifting the Council Imposed Moratorium on the Blacksmith Shop  


 


Motion by Hirsch second, by Duranczyk to approve R-20-2019.  


 


Motion by Johnson, second by Boersma to waive the rules to allow a member of the public to speak. 


Motion carried 10-0. 


 


Peggy Veregin addressed the council. She said that although she would like to have seen the building 


saved, it may not be possible anymore.   


 







Motion carried 9-1 with Johnson voting ‘no’ and Heili abstaining.  


 


Discussion and possible action regarding directing City Staff to begin the process to transfer the 


Public Works properties located at 501 South Fourth Street and 515 South Fourth Street to the 


City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority  


 


Motion by Hirsch, second by Boersma to directing the City Staff to being the process to transfer the 


Public Works properties located at 501 South Fourth Street and 515 South Street to the City of 


Stoughton Redevelopment Authority.  Majewski expressed concerns about the RDA having enough 


funds to keep up with maintenance and insurance of the powerhouse building. He added that the RDA 


didn’t need the building right now. Hirsch directed Director Scheel, Director Friedl, Mayor Swadley, 


President Majewski and the RDA to draft a plan and present it at the first council meeting in April. 


Motion carried 9-0 with Heli abstaining.  


 


Johnson left the meeting at 8:35 p.m.  


 


Consideration and possible action regarding Boardman Clark request for Conflict wavier 


regarding possible discussion with School District regarding Wide Area Network (WAN) 


currently used by both the City and the School District  


Motion by Jenson, second by Reeve to approve the waiver. Motion carried 9-0 with Heili abstaining.  


 


ADJOURNMENT 


Motion to adjourn by Boersma, second by Caravello to adjourn at 8:42 p.m. Motion carried 9-0. 








 


WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received an application for an Operator’s License from 


the following applicants: 


 


Name      Place of Business 


  Ruth Sigle     Brickhouse Food & Spirits 


  Theresa Phillips    Lon’s Tailgaters   


  


          


    


 


WHEREAS, the Police Chief and City Clerk have reviewed and approved the issuance of an 


Operator Licenses to said applicants, now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) be hereby authorized and directed to issue Operator Licenses to the above named 


applicants. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     
 


 


 


 


 
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue Operator Licenses to various applicants. 


 
Committee 


Action: 


 
N/A 


Fiscal Impact: N/A 


 
File Number: R-21-2019 


 
Date Introduced:   February 26, 2019 








DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, February 18, 2019 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No.  1 


Location:   Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 


 Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 


 600 South Fourth Street 


 Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589 


Members Present: Citizen Member Kym Ackerman, Alderperson Matt Bartlett, Citizen Member 


David Erdman, Alderperson Regina Hirsch, Citizen Member John Kallas, 


Mayor Tim Swadley 


Excused: Alderperson Pat O’Connor 


Absent: None 


Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Wastewater System Supervisor Brian Erickson, Stoughton 


Director of Finance & Comptroller Jamin Friedl, CPA, Stoughton Utilities 


Assistant Director Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Operations Specialist 


Martin Seffens, Stoughton Assistant Director of Finance & City Treasurer 


Ryan Wiesen 


Call to Order:  Utilities Committee Chairperson David Erdman called the regular Stoughton Utilities 


Committee Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 


Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed the Stoughton 


Utilities Committee consent agenda items.  Discussion followed.   


Motion by Hirsch, the motion seconded by Bartlett, to approve the following consent agenda items as 


presented:  


a. Draft Minutes of the January 14, 2019 Regular Utilities Committee Meeting 


b. Stoughton Utilities January Payments Due List Report 


c. Stoughton Utilities December 2018 Financial Summary 


d. Stoughton Utilities December 2018 Statistical Report 


e. Stoughton Utilities January 2019 Activities Report 


f. Utilities Committee Annual Calendar 


g. Communications 


The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 


Status of the Utilities Committee recommendation(s) to the Stoughton Common Council:  Stoughton 


Utilities staff presented and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities Committee that were 


approved and/or placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 


1. Minutes of the November 27, 2018 Special Utilities Committee Meeting 


2. Minutes of the January 7, 2019 Special Utilities Committee Meeting 


3. Stoughton Utilities November Payments Due List Report 


4. Stoughton Utilities December Payments Due List Report 


5. Stoughton Utilities October 2018 Financial Summary 


6. Stoughton Utilities November 2018 Financial Summary 



bhoops

Highlight







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, January 14, 2019 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No.  1 


 


Location:   Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 


 Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 


 600 South Fourth Street 


 Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589 


Members Present: Citizen Member Kym Ackerman, Alderperson Matt Bartlett, Citizen Member 


David Erdman, Alderperson Regina Hirsch, Alderperson Pat O’Connor, Mayor 


Tim Swadley 


Excused: Citizen Member John Kallas 


Absent: None 


Others Present: Stoughton Director of Finance & Comptroller Jamin Friedl, CPA, Stoughton 


Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops 


Call to Order:  Utilities Committee Chairperson David Erdman called the regular Stoughton Utilities 


Committee Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 


Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed the Stoughton 


Utilities Committee consent agenda items.  Discussion followed.   


Motion by Bartlett, the motion seconded by Ackerman, to approve the following consent agenda items as 


presented: Draft Minutes of the November 27, 2018 Special Utilities Committee Meeting, Draft Minutes of 


the January 7, 2019 Special Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities November Payments Due List 


Report, Stoughton Utilities December Payments Due List Report, Stoughton Utilities October 2018 Financial 


Summary, Stoughton Utilities November 2018 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities October 2018 


Statistical Report, Stoughton Utilities November 2018 Statistical Report, Stoughton Utilities November 2018 


Activities Report, Stoughton Utilities December 2018 Activities Report, Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, 


Communications.  The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 


Status of the Utilities Committee recommendation(s) to the Stoughton Common Council:  Stoughton 


Utilities staff presented and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities Committee that were 


approved and/or placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 


 Hiring of the Utilities Director position 


 Stoughton Utilities Committee October 15, 2018 Meeting Minutes  


 Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List Report  


 Stoughton Utilities September 2018 Financial Summary  


 Stoughton Utilities September 2018 Statistical Report 


Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed the following item from the Stoughton Utilities Committee 


that was presented to and/or acted upon in closed session by the Stoughton Finance Committee: 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, January 14, 2019 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No.  2 


 


 Real estate purchase and sale agreement from Junction 138, LLC for the purchase of the 


vacant land located at 3201 McComb Rd  


Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed the following item from the Stoughton Utilities Committee 


that was not approved by the Stoughton Common Council: 


 Real estate purchase and sale agreement from Junction 138, LLC for the purchase of the 


vacant land located at 3201 McComb Rd 


Selection of the Utilities Committee meeting date and time:  Stoughton Utilities staff informed the 


committee that the current meeting time has sometimes posed challenges for Committee members that 


work outside the City of Stoughton, and have to leave work and travel in evening commuter traffic to attend 


the meeting.  Following discussion, the committee chose to make no changes to the regular scheduled 


meeting date and time.   


Stoughton Utilities Water & Wastewater Billing Credits Policy:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and 


discussed Stoughton Utilities’ February 2002 policy on issuing water & wastewater billing credits.  This policy 


covers when billing credits are provided to customers for indoor and outdoor water leaks, and intentional 


outdoor usage for purposes such as filling pools and landscaping.  Discussion followed.  Motion by 


O’Connor, the motion seconded by Ackerman, to reaffirm the existing Water & Wastewater Billing Credits 


Policy.  The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 


Stoughton Utilities Round-Up Program:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed the Stoughton 


Utilities Round-Up Program.  A brief description and history of staff’s efforts to recruit new organizations to 


apply for funding was provided to the committee.  This is the second of two donations to be made using 


2018 program funding, with an applicant pool of 16 local non-profit organizations.  Discussion followed.  


Motion by Erdman, the motion seconded by Bartlett to donate $500 from the Stoughton Utilities Round-Up 


Program fund to the Stoughton Police Department Safety Camp, and $500 from the Stoughton Utilities 


Round-Up Program fund to the Stoughton United Methodist Food Pantry.  The motion carried unanimously 


6 to 0. 


Results from SU’s annual LED holiday light customer incentive:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and 


discussed the annual Stoughton Utilities LED holiday light customer incentive, and changes that were made 


for the 2018 incentive.  This holiday season, 239 customers participated in the holiday light customer 


incentive, contributing over 1,400 items for the Stoughton Personal Essentials Pantry.  Stoughton Utilities 


also donated an additional $750 to the Stoughton Personal Essentials Pantry, as well as $750 to the 


Stoughton Food Pantry, funded by our WPPI Energy Community Contributions Fund.  Discussion followed. 


Draft Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) Wisconsin Pollutant Discharge Elimination 


System (WPDES) wastewater treatment facility permit:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and 


discussed the draft of the DNR’s proposed WPDES permit, the currently active public notice and comment 


period, and the provided supporting documentation.  The public hearing on the permit issuance occurred on 


December 7, 2018.  The reissued permit will have an effective date of April 1, 2019, and will remain in effect 


for a period of five years, expiring on March 31, 2024.  Discussion followed. 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, January 14, 2019 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No.  3 


 


Utilities Committee future agenda items:  Staff informed the committee that upcoming topics include bad 


debt write-offs from the 2018 year, a summary review of 2018 year-end financial data, a discussion about 


wastewater treatment and Stoughton Utilities’ required efforts to meet the new WPDES permit requirements,  


presentation of the annual Water Consumer Confidence Report, and information regarding funding 


assistance programs for the replacement of privately owned lead water services, including a future 


ordinance mandating such replacement. 


Adjournment:  Motion by Hirsch, the motion seconded by Bartlett, to adjourn the regular Stoughton Utilities 


Committee Meeting at 5:50 p.m.  The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 


Respectfully submitted 


Brian R. Hoops 


Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director 







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


02:44PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 2/4/2019


Monday, February 04, 2019


Description


7430Company:


VO for check batch: 308765EP001738 516 WELLS FARGO BANK1/7/2019  30,910.03


WPPI-Renewable Energy/WPPI-Buy Back Solar 


Credit/WPPI-Shared Savings/WPPI-Large 


Power/WPPI-Support Services/WPPI-Support 


Services/WPPI-Support Services


HC001739 009 WPPI1/16/2019  842,322.30


Gordon Flesch-Jan Ach/Gordon Flesch-Jan 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Jan Ach/Gordon Flesch-Jan 


Ach


HC001740 856 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY, INC.1/30/2019  210.48


Alliant Energy - Jan Ach/Alliant Energy - Jan 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Jan Ach/Alliant Energy - Jan 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Jan Ach/Alliant Energy - Jan 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Jan Ach


HC001741 003 Alliant Energy - Ach1/30/2019  2,095.67


Delta Dental - Jan Ach/Delta Dental - Jan Ach/Delta 


Dental - Jan Ach


HC001742 001 Delta Dental - Ach1/30/2019  650.90


EBC - Jan Ach/EBC - Jan Ach/EBC - Jan Ach/EBC 


- Jan Ach


HC001743 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach1/30/2019  641.48


AT&T - Jan Ach/AT&T - Jan AchHC001744 952 AT&T1/30/2019  137.70


Charter Comm-Jan Ach/Charter Comm-Jan 


Ach/Charter Comm-Jan Ach/Charter Comm-Jan 


Ach


HC001745 547 Charter Communications-Ach1/30/2019  418.72


TDS Metrocom - Jan Ach/TDS Metrocom - Jan 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Jan Ach/TDS Metrocom - Jan 


Ach


HC001746 007 TDS Metrocom - Ach1/30/2019  461.17


First Data-Jan Ach/First Data-Jan Ach/First 


Data-Jan Ach/First Data-Jan Ach


HC001747 421 FIRST DATA CHARGES1/30/2019  30.52


A T C Co - Jan AchHC001748 014 A T C Company - Ach1/30/2019  1,076.00


Us Cellular - Jan Ach/Us Cellular - Jan Ach/Us 


Cellular - Jan Ach/Us Cellular - Jan Ach


HC001749 004 Us Cellular - Ach1/30/2019  1,180.10


Federal Taxes - Jan Ach/Federal Taxes - Jan 


Ach/Federal Taxes - Jan Ach/Federal Taxes - Jan 


Ach


HC001750 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach1/30/2019  52,366.50







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


02:45PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 2/4/2019


Monday, February 04, 2019


Description


State Taxes - Jan Ach/State Taxes - Jan Ach/State 


Taxes - Jan Ach


HC001751 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach1/30/2019  10,099.26


Client Analysis-Jan Ach/Client Analysis-Jan 


Ach/Client Analysis-Jan Ach/Client Analysis-Jan 


Ach


HC001752 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach1/30/2019  8,078.08


Dept of Rev-Jan Ach/Dept of Rev-Jan AchHC001753 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach1/30/2019  15,211.90


City Stoton-Const RefundCK026082 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON1/9/2019  5,007.17


WI SCTF-Jan A SupportCK026083 133 WISCONSIN SCTF1/9/2019  176.77


Stoton Schools-ReimbCK026084 286 STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT1/9/2019  1,730.33


West Gateway-Const RefundCK026085 334 WEST GATEWAY INC.1/9/2019  10,701.05


Cream City-Service CallCK026086 831 CREAM CITY SCALE LLC1/9/2019  217.00


WI SCTF-Jan S SupportCK026087 133 WISCONSIN SCTF1/9/2019  272.00


WI SCTF-Jan A SupportCK026088 133 WISCONSIN SCTF1/9/2019  28.00


Wi Retirement-Dec Ret/Wi Retirement-Dec Ret/Wi 


Retirement-Dec Ret/Wi Retirement-Dec Ret/Wi 


Retirement-Dec Ret/Wi Retirement-Dec Ret


VC026089 191 WI. RETIREMENT SYSTEM1/10/2019  0.00


LW Allen-control PanelCK026090 207 L.W. ALLEN, INC.1/9/2019  26,340.00


Wi Retirement-Dec Ret/to void ck 026089/to void ck 


026089/Wi Retirement-Dec Ret/Wi Retirement-Dec 


Ret/to void ck 026089


ZC026091 191 WI. RETIREMENT SYSTEM1/10/2019  0.00


City Stoton-Dec Retirement/City Stoton-Dec 


Retirement/City Stoton-Dec Retirement


CK026092 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON1/10/2019  18,369.46


City Stoton-Support/City Stoton-SupportVC026093 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON1/11/2019  0.00


City Stoton-Support/City Stoton-to void 026093ZC026094 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON1/11/2019  0.00


Harvest Farms-Skoger Cr/Harvest Farms-Korgen CrCK026095 084 HARVEST FARMS, LLC1/16/2019  920.00


Stoton Elec-Nordic RidgeCK026096 146 STOUGHTON ELECTRIC UTIL.1/16/2019  2,255.54


Resco-Glove BagCK026097 400 RESCO1/16/2019  36.39







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


02:45PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 2/4/2019


Monday, February 04, 2019


Description


Strand-17 Const/Strand-17 ConstCK026098 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.1/16/2019  692.58


Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-FuelCK026099 451 INSIGHT FS1/16/2019  1,190.38


Madison Metro-Adaptive maintCK026100 332 MADISON METRO SEWERAGE DIST1/16/2019  1,150.00


Kunz Gloves-GlovesCK026101 358 KUNZ GLOVE CO., INC.1/16/2019  170.58


General Comm-Radio Maint/General Comm-Radio 


Maint/General Comm-Radio Maint


CK026102 377 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS, INC1/16/2019  456.00


Rosenbaum-Dump charges/Rosenbaum-Dump 


charges


CK026103 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.1/16/2019  1,283.53


GLS Utility-Locates/GLS Utility-Locates/GLS 


Utility-Locates


CK026104 727 GLS UTILITY LLC1/16/2019  5,664.00


Diggers-LocatesCK026105 143 DIGGERS HOTLINE, INC.1/16/2019  229.40


Midwest Meter-MetersCK026106 165 MIDWEST METER INC1/16/2019  2,446.95


Inkworks-Inserts/Inkworks-Inserts/Inkworks-Inserts/I


nkworks-Inserts


CK026107 166 INKWORKS, INC.1/16/2019  1,307.65


Utility Svc-Tower 3 qtrCK026108 362 UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC1/16/2019  7,301.66


EFI-Holiday LightsCK026109 979 EFI INC1/16/2019  2,381.76


Stoton PD-ContributionCK026110 243 STOUGHTON POLICE DEPT1/24/2019  500.00


J thorpe-Customer RefundCK026111 588 JOHN THORPE JR1/24/2019  134.14


T Whitehorse-Customer RefundCK026112 635 TINA WHITEHORSE1/24/2019  308.37


Stoton United-ContributionCK026113 792 STOUGHTON UNITED METHODIST FOOD PANTRY1/24/2019  500.00


C Cyvas-Customer RefundCK026114 866 CHRISTOPHER CYVAS1/24/2019  104.02


City Stoton-Jan Retirement/City Stoton-Jan 


Retirement/City Stoton-Jan Retirement


CK026115 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON1/24/2019  17,302.84


WI SCTF-Jan B SupportCK026116 133 WISCONSIN SCTF1/24/2019  28.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


02:45PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 2/4/2019


Monday, February 04, 2019


Description


WI SCTF-Jan B SupportCK026117 133 WISCONSIN SCTF1/24/2019  272.00


WI SCTF-Jan B SupportCK026118 133 WISCONSIN SCTF1/24/2019  176.77


A.C. Eng-Scada TestsCK026119 496 A.C. ENGINEERING COMPANY1/24/2019  1,235.10


City Stoton-StormwaterCK026120 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON1/24/2019  44,161.72


Border States-Supplies/Border States-SuppliesCK026121 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY1/24/2019  1,042.20


Baker Tilly-Audit/Baker Tilly-Audit/Baker Tilly-AuditCK026122 648 BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE, LLP1/24/2019  1,687.00


S Sletten-Customer RefundCK026123 034 STEVE SLETTEN1/30/2019  282.90


R Ransom-Customer RefundCK026124 074 RAYMOND RANSOM1/30/2019  55.11


Green Road-Customer RefundCK026125 076 GREEN ROAD POTTERY LLC1/30/2019  287.46


K Smyth-Customer RefundCK026126 097 KURTIS SMYTH1/30/2019  103.91


Wi Rural Water-SeminarCK026127 548 WISCONSIN RURAL WATER ASSOC.1/30/2019  100.00


Macqueen-New Jet VacCK026128 029 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT GROUP1/30/2019  307,920.00


Harvest Farms-Partial Adv RefCK026129 084 HARVEST FARMS, LLC1/30/2019  6,992.38


Border States-Supplies/Border States-SuppliesCK026130 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY1/30/2019  1,700.00


Strand-Wwtp extras/Strand-Uniroyal EvalCK026131 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.1/30/2019  2,470.66


Forster-Scada/Forster-Tech Assist/Foster-Tech 


Assist/Forster-Tech Assist


CK101769 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.1/14/2019  4,624.20


B Hoops-ReimbCK101770 181 BRIAN HOOPS1/14/2019  177.24


Great West-Jan A Def CompCK101771 463 GREAT-WEST1/14/2019  2,817.00


N Shore BK-Jan A Def CompCK101772 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB-DEFERRED COMP.1/14/2019  450.00


MEUW-Msdsonline fees/MEUW-Member 


Dues/MEUW-Member Dues/MEUW-Msdsonline 


fees/MEUW-Msdsonline fees


CK101773 995 MEUW1/14/2019  13,409.70







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


02:45PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


5 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 2/4/2019


Monday, February 04, 2019


Description


Hanson Pest-Pest Maint/Hanson Pest-Pest 


Maint/Hanson Pest-Pest Maint


CK101774 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT1/24/2019  44.00


Great West-Jan B Def CompCK101775 463 GREAT-WEST1/24/2019  2,817.00


SEERA-CTC FundsCK101776 603 SEERA-WIPFLI LLP1/24/2019  5,944.94


CDW Gov-Firewall upgrade/CDW Gov-Cisco/CDW 


Gov-Cisco/CDW Gov-Firewall upgrade/CDW 


Gov-Firewall upgrade/CDW Gov-Cisco


CK101777 604 CDW GOVERNMENT1/24/2019  1,268.22


N Shore Bk-Jan B Def CompCK101778 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB-DEFERRED COMP.1/24/2019  450.00


A Ruder-Meal ExpCK101779 859 ANDREW RUDER1/24/2019  30.00


Company Total  1,475,615.89







Date:


Time:


User:


Monday, January 07, 2019


03:15PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000092'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000092


-652.00933 000000  - DAKOTA RIGGERS & TOOL SU360 12/21/2018RETURNED TOW ROPES 41007430


 33.80833 000000  - BADGER WATER390 12/03/2018LAB WATER 83007460


 13.74833 000000  - SPEE-DEE DELIVERY SERVICE937 12/10/2018LAB DELIVERY 83007460


 197.00833 000000  - WI STATE HYGIENE LAB675 12/11/2018LAB SAMPLES 83007460


 562.00107.14 000000 180303XX - 1NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 12/13/2018PARADISE POND TESTING 83007460


 48.00833 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 12/19/2018LAB SAMPLES 83007460


 526.14833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 12/19/2018LAB SAMPLES 83007460


 41.75833 000000  - BADGER WATER390 12/28/2018LAB WATER 83007460


 13.71833 000000  - SPEE-DEE DELIVERY SERVICE937 12/31/2018LAB DELIVERY 83007460


 6.00903 000000  - DOT E PAY WIN ACC922 12/20/2018Vehicle crash report 35507430


 31.90921 000000  - MSFT   E040071YW2836 12/04/2018SOFTWARE LICENSING - HOSTED MICROSOFT LYNC 52507430


 11.60921 000000  - MSFT   E040071YW2836 12/04/2018SOFTWARE LICENSING - HOSTED MICROSOFT LYNC 52507450


 14.50851 000000  - MSFT   E040071YW2836 12/04/2018SOFTWARE LICENSING - HOSTED MICROSOFT LYNC 52507460


 38.32903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/04/2018Credit card processing - Recurring and desktop 52507430


 13.79903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/04/2018Credit card processing - Recurring and desktop 52507450


 18.39840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/04/2018Credit card processing - Recurring and desktop 52507460


 6.15233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/04/2018Credit card processing - Recurring and desktop 52507430


 55.52903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/04/2018Credit card processing - Online MyAccount 52507430


 19.98903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/04/2018Credit card processing - Online MyAccount 52507450


 26.65840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/04/2018Credit card processing - Online MyAccount 52507460


 8.90233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/04/2018Credit card processing - Online MyAccount 52507430


 574.36921 000000  - CDW GOVT #QFX6522604 12/05/2018FIREWALL UPGRADE PROJECT - HARDWARE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 52507430


 208.86921 000000  - CDW GOVT #QFX6522604 12/05/2018FIREWALL UPGRADE PROJECT - HARDWARE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 52507450


 261.08851 000000  - CDW GOVT #QFX6522604 12/05/2018FIREWALL UPGRADE PROJECT - HARDWARE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 52507460


 1,087.48921 000000  - CDW GOVT #QFZ2049604 12/05/2018FIREWALL UPGRADE PROJECT - HARDWARE 52507430


 395.45921 000000  - CDW GOVT #QFZ2049604 12/05/2018FIREWALL UPGRADE PROJECT - HARDWARE 52507450


 494.32851 000000  - CDW GOVT #QFZ2049604 12/05/2018FIREWALL UPGRADE PROJECT - HARDWARE 52507460


 99.99920 000000  - GLACIER CANYON LLC994 12/10/2018Employee lodging - MEUW apprenticeship graduation - ARuder 52507430


 100.00920 000000  - MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC UTILIT089 12/11/2018MEUW apprenticeship graduation - Registration - ARuder and guest 52507430


 50.00920 000000  - MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC UTILIT089 12/11/2018MEUW apprenticeship graduation - Registration - BSime 52507430


 6,931.60143 000000  - AMZN MKTP US M27H59710422 12/28/20182019 ENERGY EFFICIENCY - SMART HOME DEVICES - WPPI REIMBURSED 52507430


 8.48920 000000  - MCDONALD'S F10710894 12/06/2018TRAINING 52007430


 680.00675 000000  - CORE & MAIN LP 233816 12/06/2018Parts for water service 84007450


 19.98631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/11/2018Paint for Well 6 84007450


 240.54631 000000  - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 703833748 12/13/2018Paint for well #6 84007450


 230.55631 000000  - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 703833748 12/19/2018paint for well 6 84007450


 3.05663 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 12/04/2018Bolts to repair mater 87007450


 48.66642 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 12/07/2018tools 87007450


 48.66588 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 12/07/2018Tools 87007430


 28.25678 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 12/07/2018trailer repair parts 87007450


 16.79675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/10/2018fittings for freezing services 87007450


 55.03678 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 12/11/2018FASTENAL COMPANY01 87007450







Date:


Time:


User:


Monday, January 07, 2019


03:15PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000092'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 11.09675 000000  - RITTER TECHNOLOGY333 12/12/2018Hose repair for service freezing tool 87007450


 126.28588 000000  - FERRELLGAS L P994 12/12/2018LP FILLING AT RECERTIFICATION 87007430


 294.18675 000000  - BADGER WELDING SUPPLIES,968 12/12/2018C02 TANK FOR FREEZING SERVICES 87007450


 137.83678 000000  - LINCOLN CONTRACTORS SUPPL818 12/12/2018Tools for trailer 87007450


 23.33588 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 12/13/2018Tools 87007430


 23.34642 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 12/13/2018Tools 87007450


 47.91932 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 12/14/2018Salt for utility office 87007430


 17.42932 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 12/14/2018Salt for utility office 87007450


 21.79834 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 12/14/2018Salt for utility office 87007460


 32.20652 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 12/18/2018Tubbing - 87007450


 63.28631 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 12/19/2018Well #5 repair work 87007450


 26.75631 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 12/20/2018Well #5 parts for project 87007450


 693.57107.14 000000 180901XX - 1HYDRO DESIGNS354 12/04/2018CROSS CONNECTIONS 74007450


 175.15673 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 12/04/2018TOOLS FOR MAIN BREAKS 74007450


 25.00642 000000  - WI STATE HYGIENE LAB675 12/06/2018FLOURIDE TESTING 74007450


 2,500.00345 000000  - HJ PERTZBORN PLUMBING&FIR505 12/14/2018SERVICE REPLACEMENT 74007450


 285.00926 000000  - THE SHOE BOX578 12/14/2018Safety Shoes - Kent Thompson 74007450


 370.06675 000000  - CORE & MAIN LP 233816 12/17/2018MISC SERVICE SUPPLIES 74007450


 13.21663 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 12/20/2018PARTS FOR METER SET 74007450


 693.57107.14 000000 180901XX - 1HYDRO DESIGNS354 12/27/2018CROSS CONNECTIONS 74007450


 1,198.45641 000000  - HAWKINS INC309 12/28/2018CHEMICALS 74007450


 41.98832 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/04/2018STOPS FOR EASTWOOD PANEL 87107460


 13.26832 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 12/04/2018EASTWOOD LS 87107460


 48.36832 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 12/05/2018EASTWOOD LS 87107460


 2.40832 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 12/05/2018EASTWOOD LS 87107460


 400.00831 000000  - BADGER CONTRACTORS REN968 12/06/2018SAW RENTAL EASTWOOD LS 87107460


 7.68832 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 12/07/2018EASTWOOD LS 87107460


 8.57831 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/07/2018SPRAY FOAM 82007460


 21.26834 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 12/07/2018HOLE SAW BLADE 82007460


 1,743.00833 000000  - XYLEM WTR SOLN USA INC927 12/10/2018YEARLY MAINT. 82007460


 425.43834 000000  - LW ALLEN207 12/11/2018GAS MONITOR CALIBRATION 82007460


 114.11831 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 12/12/2018MEASURING WHEEL 82007460


 75.20833 000000  - GRAINGER236 12/12/2018CONDUIT FITTINGS 82007460


 475.38834 000000  - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 703833748 12/12/2018PAINT FOR FLOORS 82007460


 78.41832 000000  - REVERE ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO994 12/13/2018EASTWOOD LS ELECTRICAL 82007460


 9.73642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0305707212824 12/06/2018SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES TO LAB 36807450


 190.71921 000000  - STAPLS7209378105000001352 12/10/2018GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES AND TONER 36807430


 68.65921 000000  - STAPLS7209378105000001352 12/10/2018GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES AND TONER 36807450


 91.54851 000000  - STAPLS7209378105000001352 12/10/2018GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES AND TONER 36807460


 30.52233 001099  - STAPLS7209378105000001352 12/10/2018GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES AND TONER 36807430


 36.61921 000000  - STAPLS7209378745000001352 12/10/2018GENERAL KITCHEN AND JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 36807430


 13.31921 000000  - STAPLS7209378745000001352 12/10/2018GENERAL KITCHEN AND JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 36807450


 16.66851 000000  - STAPLS7209378745000001352 12/10/2018GENERAL KITCHEN AND JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 36807460


 210.76926 000000  - AMARIL UNIFORM COMPANY #1281 12/13/2018Outdoor uniform replacement - TWieczorek 36807430







Date:


Time:


User:


Monday, January 07, 2019


03:15PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000092'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 9.73642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0339701280824 12/13/2018SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES TO LAB 36807450


 9.73642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0325934493824 12/20/2018SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES TO LAB 36807450


 3.95850 000000  - USPS PO 5679700726824 12/24/2018Sewer warning letter to customer 36807460


 58.02921 000000  - VIKING BREW PUB994 12/24/2018SU holiday party food and snacks 36807430


 21.10921 000000  - VIKING BREW PUB994 12/24/2018SU holiday party food and snacks 36807450


 26.38851 000000  - VIKING BREW PUB994 12/24/2018SU holiday party food and snacks 36807460


 30.77675 000000  - AIRGASS NORTH043 12/04/2018CO2 gas for frozen services 52757450


 49.90933 000000  - MENARDS MONONA WI652 12/05/2018Shelf line Water Van 8 52757450


 82.00926 000000  - THE SHOE BOX578 12/10/2018Safety Shoes - Martin Seffens 52757450


 82.00926 000000  - THE SHOE BOX578 12/10/2018Safety Shoes - Martin Seffens 52757430


 6.28673 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/18/2018materials for projects water 52757450


 131.39597 000000  - THE UPS STORE 3617164 12/19/2018Return shipping large tow rope 52757430


 10.44832 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 12/07/2018EASTWOOD LS 87407460


 250.00831 000000  - JENSEN EQUIPMENT994 12/14/2018SEWER CAMERA 87407460


 30.81833 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 12/17/2018MISC 87407460


 208.00854 000000  - SHOE BOX578 12/18/2018SAFETY BOOTS 87407460


 222.50593 000000  - HAMPTON INN   EAU CLAIRE894 12/03/2018Apprenticeship school training Tyler Harding 69407430


 222.50594 000000  - HAMPTON INN   EAU CLAIRE894 12/03/2018Apprenticeship school training Tyler Harding 69407430


 47.98930 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 12/31/2018Shovel 69707430


 116.07593 000000  - TREE STUFF.COM994 12/03/2018HAND SAWS 40007430


 186.26926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/03/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007430


 35.55926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/03/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007450


 26.31854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/03/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007460


 186.26926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/10/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007430


 35.55926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/10/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007450


 26.31854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/10/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007460


 69.00934 000000  - CAPITAL EQUIPMENT994 12/12/2018FORK LIFT MAINT. 40007430


 186.26926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/17/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007430


 35.55926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/17/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007450


 126.29854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/17/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007460


 280.50932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 12/18/2018JANITORIAL 40007430


 102.00932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 12/18/2018JANITORIAL 40007450


 127.50834 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 12/18/2018JANITORIAL 40007460


 186.26926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/24/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007430


 35.55926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/24/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007450


 26.31854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/24/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007460


 13.10588 000000  - AMAZON PRIME422 12/31/2018MISC SUPPLIES 40007430


 186.26926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/31/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007430


 35.55926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/31/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007450


 26.31854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/31/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007460


 354.55593 000000  - AMAZON.COM M08Y73VV1422 12/03/2018MISC SUPPLIES 41007430


 354.56594 000000  - AMAZON.COM M08Y73VV1422 12/03/2018MISC SUPPLIES 41007430


 235.00232 001099  - CORE & MAIN LP 233816 12/03/2018WATER INVENTORY 41007450


 67.80232 001099  - CORE & MAIN LP 233816 12/18/2018WATER INVENTORY 41007450







Date:


Time:


User:


Monday, January 07, 2019


03:15PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000092'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 760.00933 000000  - PAYPAL  MASTERPULLR969 12/18/2018TOW ROPES 41007430


 94.50232 001099  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 017134 12/18/2018ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 93.48932 000000  - AMAZON.COM M24EG2CT2422 12/18/2018MISC GENERAL SUPPLIES 41007430


 1,569.00232 001099  - CREE LIGHTING484 12/20/2018ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 203.00933 000000  - PAYPAL  MASTERPULLR969 12/27/2018TOW ROPES 41007430


 19.70593 000000  - AMAZON.COM M26NI0HF2422 12/31/2018MISC LINE SUPPLIES 41007430


 19.70594 000000  - AMAZON.COM M26NI0HF2422 12/31/2018MISC LINE SUPPLIES 41007430


 64.60594 000000  - BLACKBURN MANUFACTURING C827 12/31/2018MARKING FLAGS 41007430


 30,910.03Total:







Highlights-Comparison to prior year


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are


meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Financial results are as expected for the year ended December 31, 2018.


Electric Summary:


 - Electric sales decreased by $111,000 in 2018 mainly due to a $559,700 reduction in PCAC  


   revenue, offset by a 4.15% increase in consumption


 - Other Operating Revenue remained relatively stable compared to 2017


 - Operating Expenses decreased $148,000 compared to 2017 mainly due to a decrease in purchased


   power costs 


 - PILOT increased by $38,000 compared to 2017 mainly due to the addition of the West Sub Station


 - Decpreciation increased by $89,100 mainly due to the addition of the West Sub Station


 - Non-operating income increased by $206,100 in 2018 mainly due to the KPW Senior Center


   and contributions from ATC


 - Non-operating expenses increased by $13,000 mainly due to an increase in the Tax Dividend paid 


   to the City


 - The estimated 2017 Rate of Return was 4.99% compared to 6.47% in 2017


Water Summary:


 - Water Sales increased by $44,500 or 3.88% in 2018 mainly due to a 12% increase in rates effective 


   October 1, 2018, which was offset by a 4% decrease in consumption


 - Other Operating Revenue remained relatively stable compared to 2017


 - Operating Expenses decreased $45,400 compared to 2017 as follows:


 - O&M (64,100)$                                  


 - PILOT 3,000$                                     


 - Depreciation 15,700$                                    


 - Non-operating income increased by $168,700 in 2018 mainly due to the Nordic Ridge Phase III


   project 


 - The estimated 2018 Rate of Return was 3.89% compared to 3.23% in 2017


Wastewater Summary:


 - Operating Expenses decreased $26,700 compared to 2017 as follows:


 - O&M (36,200)$                                  


 - Depreciation 9,500$                                     


 - Non-operating income increased by $93,300 in 2018 mainly due to the Nordic Ridge Phase III


   project 


 - Non-operating expenses decreased by $12,200 mainly due to a decrease in interest expense in 2018


Submitted by: 


Jamin Friedl, CPA


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


December 2018-YTD







Electric Water Wastewater Combined


Assets


Cash & Investments 7,248,376$         1,110,651$         3,156,293$         11,515,320$       


Customer A/R 1,411,609           235,358              202,132              1,849,099           


Other A/R 96,206                 3,778                   16,721                 116,704              


Other Assets 1,131,589           368,839              257,737              1,758,164           


Plant in Service 29,768,173         15,855,033         30,338,076         75,961,283         


Accumulated Depreciation (13,717,840)        (5,358,076)          (11,793,100)        (30,869,016)        


Plant in Service - CIAC 3,694,784           7,962,587           -                      11,657,371         


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (1,842,529)          (2,226,591)          -                      (4,069,121)          


Construction Work in Progress 208,792              28,460                 59,172                 296,423              


GASB 68 Deferred Outflow 590,697              201,445              223,534              1,015,676           


Total Assets 28,589,856$       18,181,484$       22,460,564$       69,231,904$       


Liabilities + Net Assets


Accounts Payable 899,663$            14,305$              38,777$              952,746$            


Payable to City of Stoughton 496,317              425,078              26,927                 948,322              


Interest Accrued 28,879                 8,919                   20,214                 58,012                 


Other Liabilities 438,106              85,388                 103,373              626,867              


Long-Term Debt 5,121,552           2,697,313           4,568,264           12,387,129         


Net Assets 20,968,485         14,734,079         17,472,073         53,174,637         


GASB 68 Deferred Inflow 636,854              216,401              230,936              1,084,191           


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 28,589,856$       18,181,484$       22,460,564$       69,231,904$       


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Balance Sheets


 As of December 31, 2018







 Electric  Water  Wastewater  Total 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 15,028,473$            2,080,586$              1,975,470$              19,084,529$            


Other 107,557                    40,417                      80,406                      228,381                    


   Total Operating Revenue: 15,136,030$           2,121,003$              2,055,876$              19,312,910$           


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 11,288,599              -                            -                            11,288,599              


Expenses (Including Taxes) 1,820,781                985,617                    976,438                    3,782,837                


PILOT 432,589                    423,351                    -                            855,940                    


Depreciation 1,108,163                460,342                    820,778                    2,389,283                


   Total Operating Expense: 14,650,132$           1,869,311$              1,797,216$              18,316,659$           


     Operating Income 485,898$                 251,693$                 258,660$                 996,251$                 


Non-Operating Income 416,345                    427,066                    351,009                    1,194,420                


Non-Operating Expense (141,443)                  (55,651)                    (122,782)                  (319,875)                  


      Net Income 760,801$                 623,108$                 486,887$                 1,870,796$              


 Electric  Water  Wastewater  Total 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 15,139,511$            2,036,132$              1,976,907$              19,152,550$            


Other 111,513                    35,096                      74,406                      221,014                    


   Total Operating Revenue: 15,251,024$           2,071,228$              2,051,312$              19,373,564$           


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 11,501,767              -                            -                            11,501,767              


Expenses (Including Taxes) 1,755,655                1,049,771                1,012,657                3,818,084                


PILOT 394,626                    420,305                    -                            814,931                    


Depreciation 1,019,024                444,601                    811,239                    2,274,864                


   Total Operating Expense: 14,671,072$           1,914,677$              1,823,896$              18,409,646$           


     Operating Income 579,951$                 156,551$                 227,416$                 963,918$                 


Non-Operating Income 210,194                    258,344                    257,666                    726,204                    


Non-Operating Expense (128,449)                  (57,287)                    (134,977)                  (320,714)                  


      Net Income 661,696$                 357,607$                 350,106$                 1,369,408$              


Year Ended December 31, 2017


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement


Year Ended December 31, 2018


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement







Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 699,751$                 401,182$                 


Average Utility Plant in Service 27,556,378              15,609,735              


Average Accumulated Depreciation (13,554,439)            (5,139,004)               


Average Materials and Supplies 179,899                   40,302                      


Average Regulatory Liability (121,884)                  (188,258)                  


Average Customer Advances (45,512)                    -                            


Average Net Rate Base 14,014,442$            10,322,774$            


Actual 2018  Rate of Return 4.99% 3.89%


Budgeted 2018 Rate of Return 5.08% 3.60%


Authorized Rate of Return 5.00% 5.00%


2017 Rate of Return 6.47% 3.23%


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Rate of Return


Year-to-Date December 2018







Electric December 2018


Unrestricted (4.55 months O&M) 5,699,249           


Bond Reserve 460,722              


Redemption Fund (P&I) 497,953              


Depreciation 25,000                


Designated 565,452              


Total 7,248,376           


Water December 2018


Unrestricted (0.66) months O&M) 114,884              


Bond Reserve 252,000              


Redemption Fund (P&I) 219,171              


Depreciation 25,000                


Designated 499,597              


Total 1,110,652           


Wastewater December 2018


Unrestricted (9.53 months O&M) 1,569,652           


DNR Replacement 1,148,645           


Redemption Fund (P&I) 313,374              


Depreciation 33,283                


Designated 91,339                


Total 3,156,293           


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Cash and Investments Summary


 As of December 31, 2018


5,699,249 , 79%


460,722 , 6%


497,953 , 7%


25,000 , 0%
565,452 , 8%


Electric Cash - December 2018


Unrestricted (4.55 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation Designated


114,884 , 10%


252,000 , 23%


219,171 , 20%


25,000 , 2%


499,597 , 45%


Water Cash - December 2018


Unrestricted (0.66) months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation Designated


1,569,652 , 50%


1,148,645 , 36%


313,374 , 10%


33,283 , 1%
91,339 , 


3%


Wastewater Cash - December 2018


Unrestricted (9.53 months O&M) DNR Replacement


Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2017 KwH Purchased 2017 2018 KwH Purchased 2018 Peak 2017 Peak 2018


January 12,379,222 12,812,545 12,609,523 13,204,183 23,662 24,195


February 10,691,419 10,759,773 11,167,697 11,394,593 21,934 22,984


March 11,785,378 11,607,813 11,302,081 11,305,664 20,399 20,886


April 9,553,672 10,048,660 10,338,769 10,759,236 18,091 19,558


May 10,496,558 10,622,971 11,809,136 12,169,996 21,934 31,336


June 12,732,532 12,662,125 12,676,500 13,057,295 32,720 32,502


July 13,227,532 13,912,583 14,229,395 14,658,088 30,828 32,727


August 12,322,240 12,624,031 14,385,615 14,667,802 28,159 30,616


September 11,483,233 11,758,812 11,670,044 12,199,565 30,090 31,030


October 10,827,374 11,031,229 11,255,649 11,610,973 21,423 23,148


November 10,909,098 11,106,960 11,208,230 11,543,695 20,487 21,992


December 12,633,679 12,493,305 12,159,285 12,240,562 22,816 22,444


TOTAL 139,041,937 141,440,807 144,811,924 148,811,652


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2017 Gallons Pumped 2017 2018 Gallons Pumped 2018 2017 2018


January 37,110,000 43,748,000 35,560,000 44,660,000 1,629,000 1,668,000


February 34,905,000 41,145,000 33,594,000 41,438,000 1,780,000 1,711,000


March 38,893,000 40,725,000 36,877,000 40,980,000 1,542,000 1,449,000


April 33,884,000 39,290,000 35,745,000 40,572,000 2,105,000 1,583,000


May 38,370,000 41,634,000 39,058,000 43,612,000 1,732,000 2,087,000


June 41,534,000 46,477,000 39,092,000 44,311,000 1,876,000 1,871,000


July 37,083,000 43,980,000 41,674,000 49,321,000 2,057,000 2,194,000


August 42,414,000 45,656,000 41,375,000 45,143,000 1,839,000 1,939,000


September 41,685,000 45,250,000 37,135,000 40,005,000 1,849,000 1,657,000


October 43,903,000 48,156,000 37,734,000 41,152,000 1,950,000 1,521,000


November 36,949,000 40,842,000 33,969,000 37,136,000 1,579,000 1,450,000


December 36,676,000 42,082,000 34,022,000 35,604,000 1,582,000 1,361,000


TOTAL 463,406,000 518,985,000 445,835,000 503,934,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2017 Gallons Gallons 2017 2018 Gallons Gallons 2018 2017 2018


January 25,221,000 33,337,000 25,668,000 31,460,000 2.43 2.15


February 23,196,000 27,663,000 23,717,000 30,781,000 1.34 3.54


March 26,255,000 29,882,000 25,915,000 28,544,000 2.69 0.75


April 23,309,000 32,828,000 24,842,000 28,602,000 6.80 1.87


May 26,366,000 34,190,000 27,090,000 34,919,000 3.62 8.12


June 28,445,000 34,688,000 26,393,000 37,405,000 7.55 10.50


July 25,129,000 40,536,000 27,263,000 37,702,000 6.60 2.68


August 26,215,000 36,658,000 26,161,000 38,556,000 3.99 9.45


September 26,103,000 31,442,000 24,300,000 41,231,000 0.77 7.00


October 25,768,000 31,884,000 24,740,000 48,048,000 4.82 7.09


November 24,326,000 28,080,000 23,992,000 39,198,000 1.16 1.75


December 26,685,000 28,536,000 25,416,000 37,072,000 0.67 1.86


TOTAL 307,018,000 389,724,000 305,497,000 433,518,000 42.44 56.76


2018 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater












CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


An ordinance amending the zoning classification at 117 Ashberry Lane in the City of Stoughton, WI.  


Committee 


Action:    


Plan Commission recommends Council approval 7 – 0  


  


File Number: O-7-2019 First Reading:  


Second Reading: 


February 26, 2019 


  March  12, 2019 


 


RECITALS 


 


1. Kevin Urso (the “Applicant”) has applied to change the zoning classification of the 


property at 117 Ashberry Lane from SR-4 Single Family Residential to TR-6 Two-


Family Residential.     


 


2. The applicant proposes changing the zoning classification of these lands to allow a 


duplex structure to be constructed. 


 


3. The proposed two-family use at this property is consistent with adjacent uses.  The 


Comprehensive Plan states the following, “Proposed zoning map amendments 


(rezoning’s) should be consistent with the recommendations in this Plan.  Specifically, 


the Future Land Use map, in combination with the policies behind it, should be used to 


guide the application of the general pattern of permanent zoning.  However, the precise 


location of zoning district boundaries may vary, as judged appropriate by the Plan 


Commission and City Council.  Departures from the exact land use boundaries depicted 


on the Future Land Use map may be particularly appropriate for Planned Developments, 


mixed use projects, properties split by zoning districts, and/or properties located at the 


edges of future land use boundaries.  In their consideration of zoning map changes, the 


Plan Commission and City Council will also evaluate the specific timing of the zoning 


map amendment request, its relationship to the nature of both existing and future land 


uses, and the details of the proposed development. Therefore, this Plan allows for the 


phased timing of zoning actions and the refinement of the precise recommended land use 


boundaries through the zoning, conditional use, Planned Unit Developments, and land 


division processes.” 


 


4. On February 11, 2019, the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing 


regarding Applicant’s proposed zoning change.  The public hearing was preceded by the 


publication of a class 2 notice, and other notice required by law.  


 


5. The Planning Commission found that the proposed zoning change is consistent with the 


City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan, and recommend that the zoning change be 


approved as presented.   


 







6. The Common Council has considered the proposed zoning change, the Plan 


Commission’s recommendation and finds that the proposed zoning change is consistent 


with the City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan. 


 


 


ORDINANCE 


 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows: 


 


Section 1. The recitals set forth above are material to and are incorporated in this ordinance 


as if set forth in full. 


   


Section 2. Subject to the conditions set forth in section 3 below, the zoning classification of 


the property at 117 Ashberry Lane shall be changed from SR-4 Single Family Residential to TR-6 Two-


Family Residential. 


 


Section 3. This ordinance shall take effect upon publication pursuant to law as presented. 


 


 


 


 


Dates 


Council Adopted:     


 


Mayor Approved:             


       Tim Swadley, Mayor 


Published:     


 


Attest:               


        Holly Licht, City Clerk  


 


  
 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


  


 


 


  


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\117 Ashberry Lane Rezoning Ordinance.doc 


 


 


 


 
 







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2019\2-11-19\Plan Com Info\117 Ashberry Rezone Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: January 30, 2019


To: Plan Commission and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the February 11, 2019 Plan Commission meeting and Common
Council meetings of February 26 and March 12, 2019


Request by Kevin Urso to rezone the property at 117 Ashberry Lane from SR-4 Single Family
Residential to TR-6 Two Family Residential.
The applicant is requesting this change of zoning for a property that is surrounded by two-family
homes. We believe the request meets the intent of the comprehensive plan and requirements of the
zoning code. The application, resolution and related materials are provided. A public hearing and
recommendation to Council is necessary.







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday February 11, 2019 at
6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the Council Chambers, Public Safety
Building, 321 S. Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider a proposed
rezoning of the following parcel of land located at 117 Ashberry Lane, Stoughton, WI, owned by Urso
Bros LLC. The property described below is requested to be rezoned from SR-4 Single Family
Residential to TR-6 Two-Family Residential. The property is currently more fully described below:
Parcel number: 281/0511-044-4744-8
Legal Description: EASTWOOD ESTATES LOT 14


This property description is for tax purposes. It may be abbreviated. For the complete legal description
please refer to the deed.


Additional information including a location map can be found at: http://stoughtoncitydocs.com/planning-
commission/


For questions related to this notice contact Michael Stacey at 608-646-0421.


Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published January 24, 2019 and January 31, 2019 HUB


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\Rezoning Notices\Rezone 117 Ashberry Lane.doc







mstacey

Arrow



























Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, Intermap, increment P Corp., GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL, Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan,
METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), swisstopo, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User Community, Parcels


117 Ashberry Lane


Tax Parcels
January 18, 2019


 
 


0 125 25062.5 Feet
1 inch = 100 feet



mstacey

Arrow





		05a-O-7-2019 117 Ashberry Lane Rezoning Ordinance.pdf

		05b-117 Ashberry Rezoning.pdf






T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2019 PACKETS\02-26-19\06a-O-8-2019 Repeal Section 78-205(10).docx 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Repealing Zoning Code Section 78-205(10) of the Stoughton Municipal Code 


Committee Action:    Plan Commission recommends approval 7 - 0 


Fiscal Impact:       None 


File Number: O-8- 2019 First Reading:  


Second Reading:  


February 26, 2019 


March 12, 2019 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows: 


 


Sec. 78-205 (10)  


Number of land uses per building: No more than one nonresidential land use shall be permitted in 


any building unless a conditional use permit for a large development in compliance with subsection 


78-205(11) or a group development in compliance with subsection 78-205(12).  


With the exceptions of a commercial apartment or a home occupation, no building containing a 


nonresidential land use shall contain a residential land use. (See subsections 78-206(8)(a) and 78-


206(8)(j).)  


  


This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication. 


 


 


Dates 


 


Council Adopted:   


 


Mayor Approved:             


       Tim Swadley, Mayor 


Published:    


 


Attest:              


        Holly Licht, City Clerk 



https://library.municode.com/wi/stoughton/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=MUCO_CH78ZO_ARTIILAUSRE_S78-205REAPALLAUS

https://library.municode.com/wi/stoughton/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=MUCO_CH78ZO_ARTIILAUSRE_S78-205REAPALLAUS

https://library.municode.com/wi/stoughton/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=MUCO_CH78ZO_ARTIILAUSRE_S78-205REAPALLAUS

https://library.municode.com/wi/stoughton/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=MUCO_CH78ZO_ARTIILAUSRE_S78-206DELAUSDERE

https://library.municode.com/wi/stoughton/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=MUCO_CH78ZO_ARTIILAUSRE_S78-206DELAUSDERE

https://library.municode.com/wi/stoughton/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=MUCO_CH78ZO_ARTIILAUSRE_S78-206DELAUSDERE





T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2019\2-11-19\Plan Com Info\78-205(10) Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: January 30, 2019


To: Plan Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the February 11, 2019 Plan Commission Meeting and
Common Council Meetings of February 26 and March 12, 2019.


Proposed ordinance amendment to repeal section 78-205(10) Number of Land Uses per
Building.
This ordinance amendment is proposed to remove the section related to regulating the number of
land uses per building. Uses that are permitted outright are regulated for each zoning district
designation and we don’t see any reason to require a conditional use process to have for example,
an office and retail use in the same building. The ordinance is provided. A public hearing and
recommendation to Council are necessary.







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Ordinance Amendment Notices\Zoning 78-205(10).doc


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING


The City of Stoughton Plan Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, February
11, 2019 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, at the Public
Safety Building, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to
consider a proposed ordinance amendment to Section 78-205(10) of the City of Stoughton
Municipal Code of Ordinances. This proposed amendment is to repeal the section related to
the allowable number of land uses per building within the City of Stoughton, Dane County,
Wisconsin.


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at
608-646-0421


Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published January 24, 2019 and January 31, 2019 Hub







78-206(8) (a)


Upper story dwelling unit.
Description: Upper story dwelling units are dwelling units which are located directly above the ground floor
of a building used for an office, commercial, or institutional land use (as designated in subsection (4),
above). Residential uses will be permitted on the ground floor of a building used for an office, commercial,
or institutional land use, but may not be within the first 24 feet of the ground floor measured from the front
of the building.


1. Regulations:


a. The gross floor area devoted to commercial apartments shall be counted toward the floor
area of a nonresidential development.


b. A minimum of one off-street parking space shall be provided for each bedroom within a
commercial apartment. Parking spaces provided by nonresidential land uses on the site
may be counted for this requirement with the approval of the zoning administrator.


78-206(8) (j) Home occupation.


Description: It is the intent of this section to provide a means to accommodate a small home-based family or
professional business without the necessity of a rezoning from a residential to a business district. Approval
of an expansion of a home occupation at a future time beyond the limitations of this section is not to be
anticipated; relocation of the business to an area that is appropriately zoned may be necessary. Home
occupations are economic activities performed within any single-family detached residence which comply
with the following requirements. Examples include personal and professional services, and handicrafts,
which comply with all of the following requirements:


1. Regulations:


a. The use is to be clearly incidental to residential use.


b. The area used to conduct the home occupation shall not exceed 25 percent of the
improved square footage, excluding the garage, and the occupation shall be conducted
within the principal building, except for sales of home grown produce grown on site.


c. Any home occupation shall be carried on only by a member of the immediate family
residing on the premises.


d. No activity, materials, goods or equipment incidental to the home occupation shall be
externally visible, except for home grown produce grown on site.


e. No home occupation shall endanger the public health and safety and shall not interfere
with other parcels in the neighborhood.


f. No mechanical equipment may be used which creates a disturbance such as noise, dust,
odor or electrical disturbance.


g. No articles shall be sold or offered for sale on the premises, except for home grown
produce grown on site.


h. No mechanical or electrical equipment shall be installed or maintained other than such as
customarily incidental to domestic use.


i. There shall be no more than one temporary sign permitted per dwelling unit for sales of
home grown produce grown on site. No such sign shall exceed four square feet in area,
two feet in height or two feet in width and shall be placed on private property where the
produce is grown. The sign shall only be visible when the produce is offered for sale.


j. For this section, "Produce" shall be defined as: To grow agricultural products such as
vegetables and fruit on site.


k. This section does not apply to other permitted or conditional uses in residential districts.


l. Only one sign for professional services shall be allowed. Such sign shall not be
illuminated and shall not exceed three square feet.





		06a-O-8-2019 Repeal Section 78-205(10).pdf

		06b-Repeal Section 78-205(10).pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Eli Pitney to operate an automobile repair and outdoor 


display establishment (automobile sales) including group development requirements at 1005 N. Page 


Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin. 
 
Committee Action: 


 
Planning recommend Council approval 6 – 0  


 
Fiscal Impact: 


 
None. 


 
File Number: 


 
R-22-2019 


 
Date Introduced: February 26, 2019 


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 


 


WHEREAS, on February 11, 2019 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing and 


reviewed the proposed conditional use permit request by Eli Pitney, for property located at 1005 N. Page 


Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin; and 


 


WHEREAS, the conditional use permit is requested to operate an automobile repair and outdoor display 


establishment (automobile sales) including group development requirements; and  


 


WHEREAS, the Zoning Administrator has determined: 


 


 The proposed conditional use (the use in general and at the proposed specific location) is in harmony 


with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of Stoughton comprehensive 


plan, zoning ordinance or any other plan as per staff review letter dated May 1, 2014;  


 The conditional use in its proposed location and as depicted on the required site plan does not result 


in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 


environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-


way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist 


or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this 


chapter, the comprehensive plan, or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 


consideration pursuant to official notice by the city of other goverfnment agency having jurisdiction 


to guide development; 


 The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and 


land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property; 


 The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by and will not 


impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 


public agencies serving the subject property; 


 The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh any and all potential adverse 


impacts of the proposed conditional use, after taking into consideration the applicant’s proposal and 


any requirements recommended by the applicant to ameliorate such impacts; and 


 


 


WHEREAS, the Planning Commission and Common Council determined the proposed conditional use 


permit will not create undesirable impacts on nearby properties, the environment, nor the community as a 


whole; now therefore 


 


 


 







BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the Conditional Use Permit request for 


Eli Pitney to operate an automobile repair and outdoor display establishment (automobile sales) including 


group development requirements at 1005 N. Page Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin is hereby approved 


contingent on: 


 Staff review letter dated January 29, 2019 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       


  


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


  


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote       
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


  


  


 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\Pitney 1005 N Page CUP 2019.doc 







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2019\2-11-19\Plan Com Info\1005 N. Page CUP Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: January 30, 2019


To: Plan Commission and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the February 11, 2019 Plan Commission meeting and Common
Council meetings of February 26 and March 12, 2019


Request by Eli Pitney for conditional use permit approval to allow vehicle repair and outdoor
display (automobile sales) uses including group development requirements (two or more non-
residential uses per building) at 1005 N. Page Street.
The applicant has been using the property for automobile sales for several years and now plans to
expand the use by adding automobile repair. The plan meets the intent of the Comprehensive Plan
and Zoning Code. The site plan, summary, resolution and staff review are provided. A public
hearing and recommendation to Council is necessary.







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, February 11, 2019 at 6:00
o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the Council Chambers, Public Safety Building, 321
South Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider a proposed Conditional Use
Permit Application by Elijah Pitney, for Vehicle Repair and Outdoor Display (automobile sales) uses including
requirements related to a Group Development (two or more non-residential uses in one building) at 1005 N.
Page Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin. The property at 1005 N. Page Street is owned by Robert Nelson, and is
more fully described as follows:


Parcel Number: 281/0511-052-9911-2,


LOT 1 CSM 4032 CS17/22&23 R4080/66&67-12/22/82 DESCR AS SEC 5-5-11 PRT SE1/4NW1/4 (34,373
SQ FT)


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-646-0421.


Additional information including a location map can be found at: http://stoughtoncitydocs.com/planning-
commission/


Michael P Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published January 24, 2019 Hub
Published January 31, 2019 Hub


S:\MPS-Shared\Conditional Uses\Condtional Use Notices\Pitney - 1005 N Page Street CUP Notice19.doc







Eli’s Automotive
1005 N Page Street
Stoughton WI, 53589


Eli’s Automotive is currently operating as used automobile sales. We are wanting to add a conditional
use permit to do both used automobile sales and automotive service repair. We would like to be able to
add in house service work as the cars we are purchasing for resale need to be inspected and often times
need some sort of repair work, as of now we send our vehicles to a shop in a neighboring city. We also
would like to be able to do automotive service work to provide a service for community members and
customers of Eli’s Automotive. We will be adding signs to the property to designate customer parking
and parking for viewing of vehicles for sale. We have 5 trash cans inside the building, 2 in office, 1 in
each bathroom, 1 large trash can in shop area of building. It’s bagged and placed in container outside for
weekly pickup. Any recyclables go straight to the recycling container and that container is picked up
every other week.
We have 14 customer/employee parking stalls, 2 of which will be handicap accessible. 6 stalls in front of
the building for outdoor vehicle display. The building is 2700 square feet, 9 spots to meet 1 per 300 sq
feet, 14 total spots to meet the minimum of 13 stalls.
Do to some vandalism in the area we did add some lighting to the building. Below is the photometric
map of the building. We have also added shields to the front lights.































Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, Intermap, increment P Corp., GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN,
GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL, Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong),
swisstopo, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User Community, Parcels


1005 N. Page Street


Tax Parcels
January 24, 2019


 
 


0 380 760190 Feet
1 inch = 300 feet



mstacey

Arrow







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 (608) 873-6619
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning fax: (608) 873-5519


January 29, 2019


Elijah Pitney
1326 ERD1
Edgerton, WI. 53534


Dear Mr. Pitney:


I have completed a final review of the proposed conditional use permit request for the property
located at 1005 N. Page Street, Stoughton. The proposed uses are Vehicle Repair and Outdoor
Display (vehicle sales) including the regulations related to a group development for two or more
non-residential uses in one building. The conditional use process includes a public
hearing/recommendation at a Plan Commission meeting and Common Council approval/denial
with or without conditions.


1. The property at 1005 N. Page Street is zoned PB – Planned Business. Outdoor display
(vehicle sales) and vehicle repairing are permitted as conditional uses within the Planned
Business district. A summary of the proposed uses has been provided.


2. The Comprehensive Plan, Future Land Use Map designates this property as Neighborhood
Business which is not consistent with the zoning. The adjacent uses are consistent with
Planned Business uses.


3. The regulations applicable to an outdoor display use are as follows:
• The display area shall not be permitted within required landscaped areas or required


bufferyards; There is an existing paved area and no bufferyard requirement.
• The display of items shall not be permitted within 5 feet of a property line. The plan


meets this requirement.
• In no event shall the display of items reduce or inhibit the use or number of parking


stalls provided below the required number of customer parking stalls; Signage is
planned to be placed to indicate where customer parking is located.


• Display areas shall be separate from any circulation area by a minimum of 5 feet.
The separation shall be clearly marked paved area or separated by a curbing, fencing,
or line of planters; Signage and marking will be necessary to indicate no vehicular
access in front of display area. Display area is in front of the building so no need
for separation.







• Signs, screening, landscaping or materials being displayed shall not interfere in any
manner with on and off-site traffic visibility including traffic/pedestrian conflicts;
Expected. A zoning permit is necessary prior to signage installation.


• Inoperative vehicles or equipment, or other items typically stored in a salvage yard
shall not be displayed for this land use; Expected


• Facility shall provide a bufferyard with a minimum opacity of 0.60 along all borders
of the display area abutting residentially zoned property. There are no adjacent
residential properties.


4. The parking requirement for outdoor display and vehicle repair uses are one space per 300
square feet of gross floor area. Nine customer parking stalls are required. The plan meets
this requirement. Customer parking is separate from the display areas.


5. The regulations applicable a to a vehicle repair use is as follows:
• Storage of abandoned vehicles is prohibited; Expected
• Vehicle repair shall be contained entirely within an enclosed building; Expected
• Facility shall provide a bufferyard with a minimum opacity of 0.60 along all borders


of the display area abutting residentially zoned property. No adjacent residential
property.


6. The regulations applicable in this case to the Group Development (two or more non-
residential uses within a building) are as follows:


• The development shall contain a sufficient number of trash bins to accommodate all
waste generated; Details have been provided for how trash will be handled.


7. All off-street parking areas designed to have head-in parking within six and one-half feet of
any lot line shall provide a tire bumper or curb of adequate height and which is properly
located to ensure that no part of any vehicle will project beyond the required setbacks. The
plan appears to meet this requirement.


8. Handicap parking spaces shall be installed at a size, number, location, and with signage as
specified by state and federal regulations. This is expected.


9. Except for handicap parking stalls, the minimum parking stall length shall be 18 feet with a
minimum width of 9 feet. The site will need to meet this requirement.


10. All off-street parking and traffic circulation areas shall be paved with a hard, all-weather
surface. All parking spaces shall be clearly marked to indicate required spaces. The site will
need to meet this requirement.


11. The parking aisle width requirements are as follows: Parallel: 12 feet; 45 degree parking: 12
feet; 60 degree parking: 16 feet; 90 degree parking: 24 feet. The parking aisle width for
customer parking complies with this requirement. The plan is labeled where customer
parking is located vs display areas.







12. Exterior lighting standards.
All off-street parking areas shall be lit to ensure safe and efficient use. An illumination level
of between 0.4 and 1.0 footcandles are recommended and said illumination shall not exceed
the standards of section 78-707. The maximum lighting as measured at the property line is
0.5 footcandles. The maximum average on-site lighting for auto display areas shall be 25
footcandles. The maximum fixture height shall be 25 feet from grade. The minimum
lighting standard for parking areas used after sunset shall be 0.2 foot-candles. The lighting
element shall not be visible from the residentially zoned properties. Photometrics have
been provided. We have been informed there will be 2 lights in front, 1 on the south
side and 1 on the rear of the building. An electrical permit is necessary for the installed
lighting. Staff will check lighting footcandles once approved/installed.


13. Off-street loading standards.
All loading and unloading of vehicles shall be done onsite. Backing into or from the street is
not allowed. Expected.


14. Required off-street parking shall not be used for snow storage. Expected.


15. A building permit is necessary for any construction, electrical, heating, cooling and plumbing
work prior to the work being done. Fees double for work performed prior to permit issuance.
Expected.


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,
City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


s:\planning\property log folder\1005 n page street\cup request 2019\pitney cup final review letter 19.doc





		07a-Pitney 1005 N Page CUP 2019.pdf

		07b-1005 N. Page CUP Request.pdf






 
City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE UTILTIES COMMITTEE 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the write-off of Stoughton Utilities 


delinquent account balances and invoices deemed uncollectible as of December 31, 2018. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
 


 
Fiscal Impact: $12,516.83 


 
File Number:  


 
R-23-2019 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
February 26, 2019 


 
WHEREAS, Stoughton Utilities staff attempted all possible collection efforts, or received notification of 


discharge of debt from bankruptcy, for customer’s account balances and invoices totaling $12,516.83, and 


 


WHEREAS, Stoughton Utilities is required to cease collection efforts due to the legal and final discharge 


of debt, and 


 


WHEREAS, your Stoughton Utilities Committee met on February 18, 2019 to consider this request, 


approved the request, and recommends approval and the adoption of the corresponding resolution, now 


therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed to write off uncollectible customer account balances and invoices totaling $12,516.83 and 


record the amount as a 2019 operating expense. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


          


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, February 18, 2019 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No.  2 


7. Stoughton Utilities October 2018 Statistical Report


8. Stoughton Utilities November 2018 Statistical Report


Declaration of Official Intent 2019-1:  Stoughton Utilities and City of Stoughton staff presented and 


discussed the Declaration of Official Intent No. 2019-1, preserving the ability to borrow funds for 2019 water 


infrastructure projects, including but not limited to engineering, legal, construction, etc. and lead meter 


replacements.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Hirsch, the motion seconded by Kallas, to approve the 


Declaration of Official Intent No. 2019-1.  The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 


Bad Debt Account Write-Offs through December 31, 2018:  Stoughton Utilities and City of Stoughton 


staff presented and discussed the Bad Debt Account Write-Offs through December 31, 2018.  Discussion 


followed.  Motion by Bartlett, the motion seconded by Ackerman, to approve the Bad Debt Account Write-


offs through December 31, 2018 and recommend the approval and the adoption of the corresponding 


resolution to the Stoughton Common Council on February 26, 2019.  The motion carried unanimously 6 to 


0. 


2018 Year-end financial summary discussion:  Stoughton Utilities and City of Stoughton staff presented 


and discussed the Stoughton Utilities financial statements as of December 31, 2019, including summary 


highlights.  Discussion on the financial statements and other financial topics followed. 


Wastewater system operations and anticipated needs for future WPDES permits:  Stoughton Utilities 


staff presented and discussed the draft Wisconsin Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (WPDES) permit 


expected to be issued with an April 1, 2019 effective date.  Discussion on the permit and other wastewater 


system topics followed. 


Utilities Committee future agenda items:  Staff informed the committee that upcoming topics include  an 


introduction to incoming Utilities Director Jill Weiss, presentation of the annual Water Consumer Confidence 


Report, a status report on Stoughton Utilities’ goals and accomplishments, presentation of the 2018 financial 


audit report and management letter, and information regarding funding assistance programs for the 


replacement of privately owned lead water services, including a future ordinance mandating such 


replacement. 


Adjournment:  Motion by Hirsch, the motion seconded by Bartlett, to adjourn the regular Stoughton Utilities 


Committee Meeting at 5:51 p.m.  The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 


Respectfully submitted 


Brian R. Hoops 


Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director 



bhoops

Highlight







 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:    February 12, 2019 


To:      Stoughton Utilities Committee   


From:    Jamin T. Friedl, CPA 


City of Stoughton Finance Director 


Brian R. Hoops 


Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director 


Subject:   Bad Debt Account Write-Offs through December 31, 2018 


Staff is requesting that the following Stoughton Utilities customer account balances and invoices totaling 


$12,516.83 be written off as uncollectible as of December 31, 2018. 


The delinquent balances on the enclosed list remain after collection efforts of at least six months in 


duration have proven to be unsuccessful.  These delinquencies have been determined to be uncollectible, 


and should be written off as such. 


Delinquent customer accounts and their associated balances will remain listed within our bad debt file.  


If a customer returns to our service territory and has previously incurred a bad debt on their account, we 


require a deposit to insure payment for future service.  In addition, if the write-off did not result from a 


bankruptcy filing, we will attempt collection of the debt as a condition of new service. 


Any listed debt that has been submitted to the Wisconsin Department of Revenue (DOR) for collection 


through their Tax Refund Intercept Program and/or State Debt Collection Initiatives will remain until 


the DOR removes the submission. 


We are requesting that the Stoughton Utilities Committee approve the Bad Debt Account Write-offs 


through December 31, 2018, and recommend the Stoughton Common Council approve the write-offs 


and adopt the accompanying resolution. 


 







Date Issued: Reference: Description: Electric: Stormwater: Water: Wastewater: Total:


1/21/2015 8669-15 Uncollectable Customer Balance 6.21$                -$                  -$                  -$                  6.21$                


4/26/2016 8658-10 Uncollectable Customer Balance 159.32$            -$                  -$                  -$                  159.32$            


6/1/2016 8304-14 Uncollectable Customer Balance 61.63$              -$                  -$                  -$                  61.63$              


6/29/2016 9337-18 Uncollectable Customer Balance 106.56$            -$                  -$                  -$                  106.56$            


6/30/2016 8868-10 Uncollectable Customer Balance 136.40$            -$                  -$                  -$                  136.40$            


7/5/2016 7597-10 Uncollectable Customer Balance 84.60$              -$                  -$                  -$                  84.60$              


8/22/2016 8681-12 Uncollectable Customer Balance 23.27$              -$                  -$                  -$                  23.27$              


9/2/2016 9180-11 Uncollectable Customer Balance 188.58$            -$                  -$                  -$                  188.58$            


9/30/2016 7609-16 Uncollectable Customer Balance 213.20$            -$                  -$                  -$                  213.20$            


12/12/2016 8786-16 Uncollectable Customer Balance 98.77$              -$                  -$                  -$                  98.77$              


1/18/2017 9180-12 Uncollectable Customer Balance 107.12$            -$                  -$                  -$                  107.12$            


5/9/2017 012195 Equipment Damage - Car vs. Pole Collision 9,758.54$         -$                  -$                  -$                  9,758.54$         


5/15/2017 8008-12 Uncollectable Customer Balance - Deceased 117.54$            -$                  -$                  -$                  117.54$            


9/1/2017 012297 After-Hours Call Out - Customer Owned Equipment 284.85$            -$                  -$                  -$                  284.85$            


9/1/2017 012300 Equipment Damage - Private Contractor 257.28$            -$                  -$                  -$                  257.28$            


9/15/2017 7899-11 Uncollectable Customer Balance - Deceased 82.07$              -$                  -$                  -$                  82.07$              


10/11/2017 012329 After-Hours Call Out - Customer Owned Equipment 284.85$            -$                  -$                  -$                  284.85$            


4/2/2018 2632-29 Uncollectable Customer Balance - Bankruptcy 69.75$              -$                  19.08$              13.00$              101.83$            


6/29/2018 8588-13 Uncollectable Customer Balance 26.40$              -$                  -$                  -$                  26.40$              


9/5/2018 5326-14 Uncollectable Customer Balance - Bankruptcy 293.07$            -$                  60.19$              64.55$              417.81$            


Total to be Written Off: 12,360.01$       -$                  79.27$              77.55$              12,516.83$       


Bad Debt Account Write-Off List
Uncollectable as of December 31, 2018







 
City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE UTILTIES COMMITTEE 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the write-off of Stoughton Utilities 


delinquent account balances and invoices deemed uncollectible as of December 31, 2018. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
 


 
Fiscal Impact: $12,516.83 


 
File Number:  


 
R-XXX-2019 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
February 26, 2019 


 
WHEREAS, Stoughton Utilities staff attempted all possible collection efforts, or received notification of 


discharge of debt from bankruptcy, for customer’s account balances and invoices totaling $12,516.83, and 


 


WHEREAS, Stoughton Utilities is required to cease collection efforts due to the legal and final discharge 


of debt, and 


 


WHEREAS, your Stoughton Utilities Committee met on February 18, 2019 to consider this request, 


approved the request, and recommends approval and the adoption of the corresponding resolution, now 


therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed to write off uncollectible customer account balances and invoices totaling $12,516.83 and 


record the amount as a 2019 operating expense. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


          


Timothy Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 





		08a-Utilities Bad Debt Write Off Resolution.pdf

		08b-Utilities - Bad Debt Write Offs.pdf



